New Hope-Solebury School District
Finance Committee Meeting
October 13, 2016
6PM—Upper Elementary School LGI

Per Policy 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of School Directors, including committees, are audio recorded.

Agenda Items
Call to Order

Approve Minutes from September 14, 2016 Meeting

0Old Business
¢ Nane

New Business
+ PFM - New Money Discussion
« Extra Duty Responsibility (EDR) - Review of costs
o 2016-2017 Budget
o Fiscal Dashboard
o Budget Transfers
e 2017 - 2018 Act 1 Budget Timeline
» (Contracts
o New
» ADP and Triton Benefits/HR Solutions

o Tacility Usage Fees

Public Comment
Adjournment




New Hope-Solebury School District
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2016
6:00PM— Upper Elementary School Library

Per Policy 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of School Directors, including committees, are
audio recorded.

Agenda Items

Attendance:
3 School Board -~ Mark Cowell
» Administration - Andrew Lechman, Dr. Steve Yanni, Dave Hansei, Kim Kelier,
Chuck Malone, Ernie Rehr :
» Committee Members - John O’Hara, Marcus Peckman, Ellen Stiefel, Jim Trammel
% Public - Melvin Band, Iid Duffy, john Manoccmeo '

Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order at 6:02PM.
The committee approved the minutes from the August 17, 2016 meeting.

Mr. Cowell reminded the committee that per policy 006.2, all committee meetings are now
being audio recorded.

(ld Business
+ None
New Business

« DPEM and R.W. Baird - New Money Discussion and current market conditions. - Mr.
Lechman introduced Mr. Scott Shearer and Mr. Les Bear to provide an overview of
the process for the next issuance of debt for the campus revitalization project.
Currently very attractive interest rates in the market for the current refinancing
along with the timing for the new money issue. Refinancing approximately $150,000
counted toward the $10M bank qualified calendare limit leaving about $9.85M for
this financing to maximize bank qualified benefit which has more favorable interest
rates. Structuring as a 20 year wrap around. Not assuming any reimbursement for
this project. Wil include an authorization for the Board to proceed with this next
financing. Further discussion ensued about the need to take the full $9,850,000 in
December since the project began later than originally scheduled. The committee




agreed to move the parameters resolution forward for Board approval at the
September Board meeting for the full amount. At the next Finance Committee
meeting Mr. Lechman will bring a copy of the current draw schedule along with an
analysis of funds available to determine what the prudent amount of funds required
for this December borrowing is efficient. To continue to allow for the benefit of bank
qualified borrowing additional funds can be taken at any time in the 2017 year as
required.

2017-2018 Act 1 Budget Timeline - Mr. Lechman provided an overview of the Act 1
Budget Timeine that we recently released and also highlighted the key dates for the
approval of the Preliminary Budget. PDE just released the base Act 1 index which is
2.5%. Over the next 2 months the administration will complete its analysis and work
on the first draft of the proposed preliminary budget which will be reviewed with
the finance committee at the November meeting. The key decision at this meeting
will be to determine if we will adopt a resolution to stay within the index or to adopt
a resolution for a proposed preliminary budget display and advertising and apply
for referendum exceptions beyond the index for increased PSERS and Special
Education costs. This decision will determine the motion that will be put before the
Board at the November Board meeting for consideration. The final proposed
preliminary budget will be reviewed with the Finance Committee at the December
meeting. [t will then be reviewed with the Board at the December Board meeting for
approval and to be made available for public inspection. The January Board meeting
will be the final adoption of the Preliminary Budget. The Preliminary Budget just
sets the process in motion, it does not in any way tie the Board into a specific tax
increase. Changes can and will be made to the budget through to the final budget
adoption in June.

2015-2016 fiscal dashboard - Mr. Lechman provided an update on the status of the
2015-2016 fiscal year. At this point the numbers are finalized pending any
recommended audit entries from our financial audit which is currently underway.
These numbers are in line with presentations provided throughout the year.
Expenditures exceeded revenues by $1.3M and fund balance was reduced from
$6.3M to $5.0M. This was a vast improvement from the budget which anticipated
the need for $2.6M to balance the budget. This was accomplished primarily through
a budget freeze enacted in October 2015. The 2016-2017 budget was approved with
a $1.4M gap between expenditures and revenues down from initial projections of
$4.2M. The preliminary projections for 17-18 is a $1.8M gap which will be
addressed during the budget process throughout this year.

Audit Update - Mr. Lechman provided a brief update on the fiscal audit for the year
ended June 30, 2016. The onsite work is currently in process and should be
complete in 2-3 weeks. The creation of the audit report and financial statements will
be completed by mid-October as the state Annual Financial Report is due by October
31. A presentation of the final audit report will be given to the Finance Committee at
either the November or December meeting.




e Breakfast Program Pilot - NHSD is one of a few districts that does not offer a
breakfast program and breakfast is the most important meal of the day. The plan is
to start a pilot program at the middle school level. Middle school is ideal for a pilot
as all middle school students begin their day in the cafeteria before being dismissed
to their first period. The plan is to have a grab and go meal option that is contained
products so if it is not finished during the breakfast time. It can be saved for later.
Discussion around after school snacks, but this would cause a drastic change in the
staffing model for the food service department. Also the potential for healthy
vending machines was discussed.

e Pitney Bowes Contract - At the last meeting we discussed the need to renew a lease
for our mail/postage machine. This motion was tabled for further review of need
and for other options. The proposal from Pitney Bowes for a new machine with all
maintenance included was $282 per month or $3,384 for 5 years. Pitney Bowes
provided a quote to extend the life of the current machine for 1 year. This includes
the need for costs for maintenance of the machine and postage meter. The quote
provided is $2,613 for 1 year. That wil! allow appropriate time to determine if mail
can be reduced to the point of not needing a mail solution. A preliminary survey was
done across the district to assess what is mailed. Last year we mailed 15,000 pieces
of mail which included payments and purchase orders to vendors, general school
communications, state testing notification and results, course selection
comfirmations, attendance letters, BMI notifications, free and reduced lunch
program letters and communications to parents that don’t have email addresses.
Many of these are required to be mailed and payments to vendors will require a
significant amount of work to determine who will accept electronic payments and if
current board policy allows the business office to make payments in this manner.

e EDR Information - Mr. Rehr gave an overview of the plan. Initially the planis to
prioritize this process by starting with athletics and then evolving into activities. We
will put into process record keeping to analyze EDR’s from a cost perspective,
number of students involved, standard meetings so that these statistics can be
further analyzed. A request was made to review the stats that will be collected with
the finance committee for everyone to agree on the data points Lo be caputured
hefore the collection process begins.

Public Comment
e There was no public comment

Mr. Cowell made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:34PM and was seconded by Mrs.
Steill.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Business Administrator




Ran in 15-16
No

No Total
Yes

Yes Total
Grand Total

NHSD Extra Duty Responsibility Cost Analysis

Values

Type Sum of TOTAL Payroll  Sum of All Other Costs  Sum of Tatal Cost
Activity 15,695.00 15,695.00
Athletics 22,989.00 22,989.00
- 38,684.00 38,684.00
Activity 163,384.34 5,196.00 168,580.34
Athletics 205,427.23 183,726.00 389,153.23
368,811.58 © 188,922.00 557,733.58
407,495.58 188,922.00 596,417.58




Type .. _Activity -
Values
Ranin15-16 EDR Sum of TOTAL Payroll  Sum of All Other Costs  Sum of Total Cost
No 24 Game 214.00 214.00
Art Club 2,493.0G 2,493.00
Close-Up 2,484.00 2,484.0G
Flag Footbail 2,034.00 2,034.00
Qutdoor Club 3,429.00 3,429.00
SADD 712.00 712.00
School Store 712.00 712.00
Science Olympics 268.00 268.00
Spelling Bee 213.00 213.00
Spirit Club 640.00 40,00
Supervised Homework 970.00 4570.00
o _Ultimate Frishee 1,526.0G . 1,526.00
Nao Total _ 15,695.00 15,695.00
Yes 4th Grade Chorus Naturals 528.84 528.84
Ast Club 1,157.50 1,157.5C
Band Director 3,149.26 3,149.26
Blue/Gold & Spirit Club 2,864.04 2,864.04
Blue/Gold Advisor 1,180.08 4,180.08
Chess Club 1,113.53 1,113.53
Chorat Director 3,149.26 3,149.26
Chorus 581.62 981.62
Class Advisor 16,921.63 16,921.63
Culminating Project Coordina 8,731.81 9,731.81
Curriculum Liason 10,196.47 10,156.47
Debate Team 678.58 678.58
Director of Musical 3,893.20 3,853.20
Drama Club 5,638.86 5,638.96
Dramatics 1,692.28 1,692.28
Envirothon 739.18 739.18
FBLA 1,831.32 1,831.32
Garden Club 806.92 806.92
GSA Alliance 806.92 806.92
Homework Clut 1,451.04 1,451.04
Intramurals-4 sessions 4,993.66 4,993.66
Jazz Ensemble 1,945.41 1,945.41
Jump Rope 634.61 634.61
Key Club 4,016,779 4,016,79
tion's Tale 2,290.05 2,290.05
Math Peer Tutoring 1,717.24 1,717.24
Mathletes 2,025.03 2,025.03
Mentor 6,062.76 6,062.76
National Honor Society 1,480.75 1,480.75
Odyssey of the Mind 1,401.12 1,401.12
Cutdoor Club 2,987.64 2,987.64
pianist Musical 825.99 825.%4
Pit Orchestra Musical 4,483.83 4,483.83
Play Director 2,864.04 2,864.01
Play M5 2,115.35 7,115.35
Press Coordinator 1,770.72 1,77G.72
Reading Dlympics 1,497.38 1,497.38
Safety Patrol 705.91 705.91
School Store 445.65 445.65
Science Olympics 318.49 318.49
Ski Club 1,903,82 1,903.82
Stage Manager 4,253.28 4,253.28
String Groups 2,004.83 2,004.83
Student Council 6,220.09 5,220,089
TAG {Environmental Club} 4,058.39 4,058.39
Talent Show 1,682.28 1,692.28
Tech Club 846,14 846.14
Tech Support 8,675.32 8,675.32
Title | Coordinator 3,036.36 3,036.36
Vocal Coach/Musical 2,513.47 2,513.47
Webmaster 8,708.60 8,708.60
Yearbook 2,280,05 2,2580.05
Yearbook / Newspaper 1,510.46 1,510.46
Yearbook Club 2,576.45 2,576.45
N Transporiation R 5,196.00 5,196.00
Yes Tatal ) 163,384.34 5,196.00 168,580.34
Grand Total 179,079.34 5,196.00 184,275.34




PR Activity

Values

Ran in 15-16 Level EDR Sum of TOTAL Pay) Sum of All Other Costs  Sum of Total Cost
Na ES Art Club 469, 463,00
Outdoor Club ' 714.00 714.00
ES Tatal 1,183.00 1,183,00
HS Ar Club 2,024.00 2,624.00
Close-Up 1,638.60 1,638.00
Flag Foollalt 2,034.00 2,034.00
Cutdoor Club 2,715.00 2,715.60
SADE 71200 712.00
Spirit Club 640.00 640.00
Ultimate Frishes 1,526.00 1,526.00
HS Fotal 11,285.00 11,282.00
Ms 24 Game 214.00 21400
Cinse-Up 845.00 846,00
School Store 712.00 71200
Science Olympics 268.00 268.00
speliing Bee 213.00 213.60
Supervised Homewaork 970.00 970.00
3,223.00 3,223.00
N o . kmeospo 15,695.00
Distriet Curriculum Lizson 10,196.47 10,196.47
Tech Support 8,675.32 8,675.32
Title | Coordinator 3,036.36 3,036.36
Transportation 5,186.00 5,196.00
District Tatal 21,508.15 5,196.00 27,194.15%
£S 4th Grade Chorus Naturals 528.84 528.84
Chorus 981.62 98162
Dramalics 1,692.28 1,692.28
Garden Club 80682 806.92
Homework Club 1,451.04 1,451.04
Intramurals-4 sessions 4,993.66 4,993.66
Jump Rope ' 634.61 634,61
Mentor 1,538.06 1,538.400
Reading Olympics 35295 35295
Safety Patrol 705.91 70581
Schoot Stare A45.65 445,65
Student Council 76058 760,58
Talent show B46.14 846.14
Tach Club 846.14 846,14
Webhmaster 4,354,320 4,354.30
Yearbook § Newspaper 1,51046 1,510.46
£S5 Total 22,429.69 22,449.09
HS Bane Director 3,149.26 3,149.26
Blire/Gold Advisor 1,180.08 1,180.08
Chess Club 1,11353 1,11353
Choral Director 23,149.26 3,149.26
Chass Advisor 13,872.15 13,872.19
Culminating Project Coordina 3,731.81 873181
Debale Team 67858 678,58
Director of Musical 3,893.20 3,893.20
Orama Club 5,638.96 5,638.56
Envirathon 739.18 739.18
FBLA 1,831.22 183132
G5A Alliance 80652 806,92
ey Cluh 4,016.79 4,016.79
Linn's Tale 2,290.05 2,29005
tathletes 1,159.88 1,159.28
Mentor 2,032.16 2,032.16
Hational Honor Society 1,420.79 1,480.75
Pranist Musical 82594 825.94
Pht Orchestra Musical 1,692.28 1,692.28
Play Director 2,864.04 2.864.04
Press Coordinator 1,772 1,770.72
Reading Olympics 38148 381.48
Science Olympics 318.49 31849
ski Club 1,903.82 1,303.82
Stage Manager 349271 3,492.71
String Groups 2,004.83 2,G04.23
Student Couneil 4,007.28 4,007.28
TAG [Envirenmental Club) 1,895.50 1,895.50
Vocal CoachfMusical 2,513.47 2,513.47
Webmaster 2,177.15 2,177.15
Yearbook 2,290.05 2,29005
HS Total 84,901.67 84,901.67
Ms Art Club 1,157.50 1,157.50
Blue/Gold & Spirit Club 2,864.04 2,864.04
Class Advisor 3,045.43 3,0649.43
Jazz Ensemble 1584541 1,945.41
fath Peer Tutoring 1,717.24 171724
Mathletes 865 16 865,18
Mentor 249260 2,492.60
Odyssey of the Mind 1,401.12 1,401.12
Outdoor Club 2,987.64 2,587.64
Pit Drchestra Musical 2,791.55 2,79155%
Play ha5 2,115.35 2,115.35
Reading Qlympics 762.95 762.95
Stage Manager 760.58 76058
Student Council 1452.22 1,452.22
TAG {Enviranmental Cub} 2,162.89 2,162.89
Talenal Show 246,14 816.14
Webmaster 2,177.15 2,177.15
Yearhook Club 2,576.45 257645
e MS Total ) . CoA,12843 o 34,125.43
YesTatal 163,364.34  5,156.00 168,580,34

Grand Total ) o o 179,078.34 5,196.00 183,275.39




Type N _ Athletics

Values

Ran in 15-16 EDR o Sum of TOTAL Payroll ~ Sum of All Other Costs ~ Sum of Total Cost
No  Basketball - Boys - 3,615.00 - 3,615.00
Basketball - Girls 3,470.00 3,470.00
Cheerleading 3,634.00 3,634.00
Field Hockey 1,541.00 1,541.00
Foothall - Intramural 2,034.00 2,034.00
Intramurals 3,153.00 3,153.00
Soccer - Boys 1,832.00 1,832.00
Softhall 1,783.00 1,783.00
o - - WeightTraining 1,927.00 7 1,927.00
Yes Athletic Equipment Manager 6,641.97 ' 6,641.97
Baseball 11,125.99 5,267.00 16,392.99
Basketball - Boys 15,975.66 6,154.00 22,129.66
Basketball - Girls 15,975.66 4,968.00 20,943.66
Cheerleading 10,210.94 2,021.00 12,231.94
Cross Country 3,139,98 4,050,00 13,189.98
Field Hockey 11,395.57 1,966.00 13,361.57
Football 11,008.37 14,084.00 25,182.37
Golf 3,320.39 4,186.00 7,506.39
Lacrosse - Boys 7,214.78 1,152.00 8,366.78
Lacrosse - Girls 6,992.37 2,067.00 9,059.37
Soccer - Boys 12,364.59 3,897.00 16,261.59
Soccer - Girls 13,226.89 5,510.00 18,736.89
Softball 9,333.69 2,610.00 11,943.69
Tennis - Boys 6,212.96 165.00 6,377.96
Tennis - Girls 6,470.65 1,065.00 7,535.65
Track and Field 21,488.65 5,926.00 27,414.65
Volleyball 13,209.G67 3,942.00 17,151.07
Wrestling 14,029.06 5,831.00 19,860.06
Athletic Trainer 53,000.00 53,000.00
o Transportation ‘ o __55,865.00 55,865.00
YesTotal B 205,427,23 183,726.00 389,153.23

GrandTotal . ' 228,416.23 183,726.00 412,142.23




Type Athletics

Valuas
fan in 15-16 Level EDR Sum of TOTAE Payrolt
“No ©7th Grade Field Hockey 1,541.00
Softhall 1,783.00
7th Grade Total 3,324.00
Freshman Basketball - Boys 1,832.00
Baskethall - Giris 1,832.00
Soceer - Boys 1,832.00
Frashman Total 5,496.00
HS Foothball - Intramural 2,034.00
Welght Tralning 1,827.00
HS Total 3,961.00
1w Cheerleading 3,634.00
1V Total 3,634.00
MS Basketball - Boys 1,783.00
Basketball - Giris 1,638.00
Intramurals 3,153.00
M Total 6,574.00
No Totai 22,989.00
Tves 7 nhGrade Baseball 1,792.30
Basketball - Bays 1,946.60
Baskethali - Girls 1,946.60
Soccer - Boys 1,831.32
Soccer - Girls 1,831.32
Track and Field 1,946.6G
Volleybali 1,813.56
7th Grade Total 13,168.24
Sth Grade Baseball 2,118.92
Baskatball - Boys 2,118.92
Basketball - Girls 2,118.92
Field Hockey 2,004.83
Soccer - Boys 2,004,83
Softball 2,118.92
Track and field 2,118.92
81h Grade Total 14,604.25
District Athletic Equipment Manager 6,641.97
Athletic Trainer
Transportation
District Total 6,641.97
v Basaball 2,805.81
Basketball - Boys 5,038.82
Basketball - Girls 5,038.82
Field Hockey 3,851.43
Foothall 4,669,13
Lacrosse - Boys 2,805.81
Lacrosse - Girls 2,583.41
Soccer - Boys 3,951.43
Soccer - Glris 3,951.43
Softbali 2,6805.81
Tennis - Boys 2,320.85
Tennis - Girfs 2,578.83
Track and Frefd 7.124.46
volleybalt 3,851.43
Wrestling 5,038.82
IV Total 58,616.37
MS Cheerfeading 1,033.75
Cross Country 1,586.51
Saccer - Girls 2,004.83
Volleyball 2,004.83
Wrestling 2,118.82
M5 Total 8,748.84
Varsity Basebali 4,408.96
Basketball - Boys 6,871.33
Basketbail - Girls 6,871.33
Cheerleading 9,177.19
{ross Country 7.553.47
Field Hockey 5,439.31
Football 6,429.24
Golf 3,320.23%
tacrosse - Boys 4,408.96
Lacrosse - Girls 4,408.96
Soccer - Boys 4,577.00
Soccer - Girls 5,435.31
Softbalt 4,408.96
Tennis - Boys 3,292.01
Tennis - Girls 3,891.82
Frack and Field 10,298.67
volleyball 5,439.31
Wrestling 6,871.33
Varsity Total 103,707.56
Yes Total 205,427.23
Grand Total 228,416.23

Sum of All Other Caosts

Sum of Total Cost

1,541.00

1,783.00

3,324.00

1,832.00

1,832.00

1,832.00

5,495.00

3,034.00

1,927.00

3,961.00

3,634.00

3,634.00

1,783.00

1,632.00

3,153.00

6,574.00

22,989.00

1,792.30

1,345.60

1,946.6¢

1,831.32

1,831,32

1,946.60

1,813.50

13,108.24

1,114.60 3,232.82
1,150.60 3,268.92
1,050.00 3,168.52
220.00 2,224.83
330.00 2,334.83
309.00 2,427.52
2,118.52

4,173.00 18,777.25
5,641.57

53,000.00 53,000.00
55,865.00 55,865.00
108,865.00 115,506.97
2,805.81

5,028.82

3,518.00 8,956.82
1,746.00 5,697.43
4,659.13

2,805.81

2,583.41

3,951.42

3,951.43

2,301.00 5,106.81
165.00 2,485.95
1,065.00 3,643.83
7,124.46

3,95143

5,038.82

9,195.00 67,611.37
1,033.75

122.00 1,708.51
216.00 2,220.83
1,180,00 3,194.83
2,118.92

1,528.00 10,276.84
4,153.00 8,561.96
5,004.00 11,875.33
6,871.33

2,021.00 11,198.19
3,928.00 11,481.47
5,435.31

14,084,00 20,513.24
4,186.00 7,506.39
1,152,00 5,560,96
2,067.00 6,475.96
3,567.00 8,144.00
5,294.00 10,733.31
4,108.96

3,892.01

3,891.82

5,926.00 16,224.67
2,752.00 8,181.31
5,831.00 12,702.33
59,965.00 163,672.56
ST Tas3zec0 389,153.23
183,726.00 412,142.23




New Hope - Solebury School District
2016 - 2017 Fiscal Dashboard - Current Projections
September 30, 2016

15-16 Actual
14-15 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 Variance To to 16-17
Actual Budget Unaudited 16-17 Budget Projections YTD % Budget Projection
Beginning Uncornmitted Fund Baiance 6,008,727 5,131,529 5,131,539 4,322,278 4,322,278
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 700,600 700,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - july 1st 7,208,727 6,331,939 6,331,939 5,022,278 5,022,278
Revenues
Local Revenue
Real Estate Taxes 24,851,205 25,555,657 25,419,912 26,825,194  26,811,45%  100% 14,743) 1,391,538
Deliquent Tax ’ 684,207 600,000 743,248 600,000 600,000 1i00% 0 [143,248)
Transfer Tax 739,476 760,00C 843,076 760,000 760,000 100% ()} (183,076)
Earned income Tax 3,749,239 4,000,600 3,749,681 3,800,000 3,800,00C 100% 0 50,319
Other Local Revenue 426,204 325,067 442,132 322,817 341,992 106% 19,175 {100,140}
State Revenue - General 2,784,456 2,748,796 2,751,291 2,794,510 2,794,909 100% {1} 13,618
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 2,511,491 3,011,700 2,951,515 3,331,452 3,331,452 100% - 379,937
Federal Revenue 77,853 87,000 88,318 269,515 270,063 100% 548 181,745
Total Revenue 35,824,131 37,088,220 37,089,173 38,704,888 38,709,868 100% 4,980 1,620,695
Expenditures
Salarias and Wages 17,466,071 18,028,630 18,033,385 18,132,048 18,132,048  100% - 98,663
Benefits & Taxes 8,151,799 9,910,508 9,874,902 10,703,568 10,703,968  100% - 829,066
Professinal Services 2,120,189 2,621,497 2,043,782 2,224,688 2,224,688  100% - 180,906
Property Services and Utilities 780,950 814,443 723,558 869,085 869,085  100% - 145,487
Purchased Services 2,855,465 2,999,716 2,948,775 3,348,823 3,348,823  100% - 400,048
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 840,162 1,240,917 800,642 1,001,978 1,001,978  100% - 201,336
Equipment 303,525 275,606 127,384 236,771 236,771  100% - 169,387
Interest, Fees, and Dues 564,565 654,633 669,993 971,913 §71,913  100% - 301,920
Principai and Transfers 3,518,192 3,172,504 3,176,373 2,621,686 2,621,686 100% - (554,587)
Total Expenses 36,700,919 39,718,455 38,398,834 40,110,960 40,110,960 100% - 1,712,126
ACTMITY FOR YEAR {876,788)  (2,630,235) (1,309,661) (1,406,072} {1,401,092) 4,980 {91,431)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 5,131,939 3,001,704 4,322,278 2,916,206 2,921,186
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 13.98% 7.56% 11.26% 71.27% 7.28%
PROJECTED ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 1,200,000 700,000 700,000 706,000 700,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 3CTH 6,331,939 3,701,704 5,022,278 3,616,206 3,621,186

| Fiscal Dashboard - 2016-2017 Projections Highlights

2015-2016
- These are unaudited figures.

2016-2017

- It is too early in the year to complete projections. Until the January timeframe this will just highlight any key items for the year to date,
Revenue

- Real Estate Taxes - Discount was higher than anticipated

Expenses
- Charter School Students - Ended the 15-16 year with 4 charter school students. Currently have 8.

- LV Performing Arts CS - 2, PA Virtual Cyber Charter - 1, Bucks County Montessori C5- 1
- Additional $80,000 of uaplanned expense




New Hope - Solebury School District

2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashboard - Future Projections
September 30, 2016

Change from 18-19 19-20 20-21
17-18 Budget 16-17 Projection Projection Projection

Reginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 2,916,206 1,252,367 (671,798} {2,986,988)
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Total Beginning Fund Bzlance - luly ist 3,616,206 1,952,367 28,202 (2,286,988)
Revenues
Locai Revenue

Real Estate Taxes 27,536,032 709,838 28,099,312 28,673,857 29,259,894

Deliquent Tax 600,000 0 606,000 600,000 600,000

Transfer Tax 760,000 () 760,000 760,000 760,000

Earned Income Tax 3,800,000 0 3,800,000 3,800,000 3,890,000

Other Local Revenue 321,288 {1,528) 321,289 321,289 321,289
State Revenue - General 2,793,452 11,459) 2,782,651 2,782,651 2,782,651
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,615,318 283,850 3,852,224 4,042,139 4,147,328
Federai Revenue 69,515 (200,000} 69,515 69,515 69,515
Total Revenue 39,495,605 790,717 40,284,991 41,049,452 41,740,678
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,617,945 485,901 18,920,761 19,410,433 19,913,128
Benefits & Taxes 11,436,176 732,208 12,149,07¢ 12,782,219 13,260,945
Professinal Services 2,228,352 3,064 2,228,352 2,228,352 2,228,352
Property Services and Utilities 869,085 G 869,085 865,085 869,085
Purchased Services 3,478,546 129,723 3,523,127 3,568,750 3,615,440
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 1,001,978 o] 1,001,578 1,001,978 1,001,978
Equipment 236,771 0 236,771 236,771 236,771
Interest, Fees, and Dues 1,106,088 134,175 1,184,728 1,126,115 1,056,658
Principal and Transfers 2,184,500 (437,186} 2,095,275 2,140,948 2,210,017
Total Expenses 41,159,444 1,048,484 42,209,156 43,364,641 44,392,373
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR (1,663,835) (1,924,165} {2,315,189) (2,651,696)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 1,252,367 (671,798) {2,986,988) (5,638,683}

Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 3.04% -1.59% -6.85% -12.70%
PROECTED ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,060 700,000 700,000 700,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 1,952,367 28,202 (2,286,988) {4,938,683)

Revenue
- Act 1 index - 2.5% in 17-18 and 2.0% beyond
- £I7 flat to match trend - Monitoring NJ Tax reciprocity

Expenditure

- Beyond 17-18 Salary - Average increase of 3%
- Average increase of 3%
- Payroll Benefits - 3% to match salary increase
- Medical - 6% increase
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule
- Insurance - Increase 3% per year
_ Debt Service - Matches current debt projections

Assumptions

- State - Education subsidy amount adjusted to reflect current state subsidy amount per 15-16 approved budget
- Redirement/FICA subsidy increase with Expenditure increases

- 17-18 is reflecting all actual salary increases per the current salary schedule - Teachers Contract expiring June 30, 2017
- PSERS Expense adjustment to only caiculate PSERS eligible salary - Removed Retiree and Benefits waiver payments
- Charter School payments increased to match current enrollment.




a3eq almaud|s wuspuaiuusdng

aleq m\__ﬁ.mcw._m Joreansiuilupy ssauisng

5004 104 1sanbad SIBRIOM (21305 00°00% § SIvDIJONMAd Pue SH009  OFY  TO0O0OOO0C0SIZOT NOLLNIAHALINI 00°00F $ TIAYYL 085 1000000000091Z0T NQIIN3IAYILNI

SIUSPNIS |OOLRS JBLIRL) ¢ [2UOIIPPY  00'000'0S S NOILINL Z55  QOCCOOCO0L00TIOT TO0HDIS HOIH 00°000°0S  §  3AY3STH A¥VL3IDANg ov6  £D0000000000BSOT 3AY353Y AYvLIodng
TO0OHDS HALYVHD

SIUBPMS [00LIS JBLIBYD  (2UOHIPPY  00'0CCT0T  § NOILINL €88 000000000€00TTOT TOQHIS HOIH 00°000°0T & F3AEIS INCD 068 T0O0000000TTHZIOT ddns BNYT S3
TOOHDS HALHVYHD

SIBPMS |OCYIS JBLIEYD & IRUOIIPPY  00'000°0T S NOLLINL 295 DODNOOODDEOOTTOT TO0HIS HOIH 000000 § A0IAPIS LINOD 068 B600000000TIFETIOT $9

TOOHDS Y3 LdvHD H34dM-LH0ddNS DNINYYIT

SIUIPMS [O0UIS JOLIBYS ¢ [BUOIPRY  0O°00DCT S NOMLINL 295 DOOOOOOCOECCTTONT TOCHIS HOIH 000000GT  § 32iA¥3AS INOD 068 8000COCCOEIVZIOT 8% L-LEOddNS ONINYVIT
TO0HIS ¥3LdvYHD

uoseay Loy Eomunhn.mwﬁ Palgo w2Aq0 JUNCIIY ) Jajsuel] unowy uondussag Mum_..n_o u.uw_n_o WNa3Y wald lajsued]

Hunsey pleog - 9T0Z LI 1990100
338YS Alewuing - Jagsuesy 108png



"S[EID140 UOIID3]3 AJUNOI C1 XBPUT 40 553IX@
ul ase.0U] XEY 0 [eroudde Jzpoa SUINEIS UOKSAND WNPUSJ2JaJ LONIRP Alrwnd YWgns 03 3uU}|pEaq,

1213510 [00YIS

LTOT ‘LT y2ew

sucidaoXa WNpUalajel o) [eacsdde 1sanbay 12141510 |00Y2S AT0Z 7 YEN £107 0T Aenugay
su0pdadxa wnpuasajal 1oy A|dde 03 Juslul JO 310N 1504 PUB YsIIgnd 1DLSIT [oOY3S £10Z ‘€7 Asenigad £T0Z ‘L€ Menuef
J0d 03 s35ealou] 918y xel pasodold / 198png Aleulijald Bwgns PRSI [00YIS £107 ‘6T Adenigad £LT07 ‘£T Menuer

vonesuadwo 10323]100) Xe . pal1ial] pieog pJecg £T07 ‘ST Aleniga4 /70T ‘9T Asenuer
200N 192pNg |2uUld pue uolldadxg wnpualaey BulzLeyIny pue 128png Aeuswi|ai4 1dopy uoyINjosay pieog nieog LT0T ‘ST Adenugad 1107 ‘9T Asenuer
128png Adeujwiisid JO UONBPURLILICOY |euld 10143514 |00Y2S Wo7) B3UBUL /T0Z ‘TT Aenuer
(uondopn 156png Aupupuasd piecg pieog £T0Z ‘S Adenugey 9T07 47 2queeg
aJ0faq SADP QT 1503] 10 2SAAPY ISMNY) 198pNg Aleunwlald §T-2T Wopy 01 1US - 3J1ION YSqnd
21T UO 1504 5 UciIBdsu) 21gnd 104 9jqeeay 193png AJRUIWLRIY ey
uondepy uCIN|osaY ING 160 20 198png Aleupuald pesodoud dopy pieog pleog £107 ‘97 Aenuer 910z ‘5T s2qWwadag
198png Aleuilald
03 40Ld SARD 07
198png Aleulwidigd pasodold JO UOHIRPUBILIOITY jeul] pleog oY) saueuly 9107 'vT Joqualeg
AIUNOD BYY UL SIUIPNIS |8 JO) S3|PUBY NID4 - S921I0U pealsswoy liew 121517 [00Y2S 9707 ‘TE lequsdag
suondaoxs Wnpualaas BullenNdiEd Yim asn 0} BIEP Y4V O SIDUISIQ |00YIS 0) UOREIYRSN uciieanp3 joydaqg 9107 ‘£7 Jequwi=s22Q
FUISILIBAPY pUB AR|dsig 198png AJeuluiald PRs0do.d Bulzucyiny uonn|osay depy 14181Q |00YIS pleog 294 / AON 9107 ‘&1 J2quWaron
1390Ng AJBUILIRId PRS00 - 991IWLOD SILBUIY O3 uoiRIuasasd 11l 121351 |00YS LLI07) 3JUBLLY 9TO7 ‘G JBQUIBACN
S191dwod 198png AJeulWIiald UBNoULL - SUlsu 123pNg RTOZ-AT0T 0 UonRUasald 121151Q joouds woy) sIueUly 10/das
2191dwod X3puj paseq T 1Y STOT-LTOT 4sHAnd ucneanps jo 1deg 9TOT ‘T12qwaides
ssasBoid vl 128png Aleunwijaad 218(dwod 0} 310m |RUIBIU| 121ISIQ |O0YS 2911IWWIOY) 3ILRUI ACN - MON
sn1eis uonidudsag Amugz Suniean aulpeaq 1 1Y a1eq pesodoigd

auippwi) 1@3png £T0Z-910Z ASHN




Business Office
Review of Payroll Outsourcing

Background: The management of payroll and benefits is a crucial function for any organization. This
function comes with many focal/state/federal regulations which are constantly changing (ACA
Reporting). For a school district this function represents 70% of total expenditures, so it plays an even
more critical role. For New Hope-Solebury School District, administration of payroll and benefits is
managed by 1 employee. This function has been evaluated closely over the prior 12 months and the
following concerns have been identified:

¥ Single point of failure - Confidential work so no one in the district is cross-trained
» No documented processes or procedures

» Inefficient processes and procedures used to complete daily work

» Lack of capacity - Inability to adapt to changes

As a result, the potential option of outsourcing has been explored for resolving these concerns. In July
we had an exploratory meeting with ADP just to begin to understand what an outsourced model would
look like.

Goals for outsourcing:

> Eliminate single point of failure for a critical operational function

> Improved payroll and benefits processes, procedures and management of these functions
3 Reduced risk of payroll and benefits errors occurring

» ACA reporting and the ability to change as other regulatory changes occur

¥ No additional costs to the district

What we learned:

» The employer retains accountability for the front end processes and the data used for payroll,
So we must retain a part-time employee 20-25 hours per week.
o Input/maintain employee data {demographic, deductions, benefits, etc)
o Input/balance employee pay data
o Verify accuracy of payrolf results
3 ADP is responsible for the remainder of the processing tasks
% ADP also offers the following solutions included with our base package
o Electranic Solutions to eliminate paper based processes
= Timesheets, Act 32, Open Enrollment, Mobile App
o Compliance — ACA Reporting, FLSA

Cost Analysis:

»  Year 1-— Breakeven
o Includes One-Time setup fees and 6 months of payroll services from a 3 party vendor

% Year 2 — 4 - Savings of $15,000 - $20,000




Contracts: There are two contracts that are being discussed and reviewed

1) ADP
a. 4 year agreement for an outsourced payroil solution

2) Triton HR Resources
a. Implementation — Triton will provide the necessary capacity/resources to properly
implement and setup the ADP solution. — Cost $2,500
b. Payroll Services — Triton will provide 6 months of payroll services through the transition
at a cost of $45.00 per hour for 20-25 hours per week. These costs are factored into the
total costs of the project. This serves three key purposes:
i Provide a seamless transition to assure no employees are impacted by this
transition.
ii. Assure that the implementation was completed properly and processes are
working efficiently,
ii. Properly train and transition the retained payroll functions back in house to a
part time payroll clerk.




mmmmtm:m_a A1anooal JvysesIq
wFM:oh_ Z-M ‘SwLIO} }08Y2 JapIQ
wmwwmua: Jo04s8|qnoJ} pue }sa]
. sojepdn waisAs yd Alddy
syuodal yd ulejuiep

S.Z-M ‘swio} Xe} ulejulely

MJ/S JuLd Xo9Yd utejulely]

" sojqe} xe} ajepdn
whm_o:o_mo 1eah moau aasedaud

Mowo_o pua-ieaA pue Jspuenpd
mtoﬁwm._ xe} pua ieaAh ajiy/aiedaid
m s.Z-M JO uononpold
Buissaosoud pus-iesp
Buissasold pus-1auenp

siaoeJ) Aouabe 0} puodssy
suodeds xe} Ajiapenb sjyeldedald
sjisodep xe} puasjoaedald
sarinbuy yuswysiuaed youessay
syuswAed juswysiuieb ssad0id
sjuswysiuieb syenojed

9|1} 8deldul /O SjediD

so]l} Bupjueq puss pue 9jesld
S}00YUD 9INQLIISIP pue LOoS ‘YMS
sjiodoa pue s)o8yo Julld

jJjosAed ssao0.d

sjnsal jjodAed jo Aoeinooe AJlIeA
elep Aed eakojdwse asuejeqanduyj
eyep eokojdws urejuiewinduy)

senijiqisuodsay jels esnoy uj




s)sey/suejd A1onodau sysesig
S0} N-\WS ‘SWII0J Y29Yd 48pJ0
sajepdn uwbo;mw_n:o.; pue 189)
wﬁmwa: walsAs yd Alddy
syuodal yd ulejuiey

w“N-M_S ‘SWLIO} Xe] ulejuielp

\Em juLid yoayo uiejuiepy
sa|qe} xe} ajepdn
w‘_mv:mw_mo Jeal mau asedsaid
9S0J2 wu.cm,hmm\ﬂ pue jauend
suodal xﬁw pua Jeak a|)yoiedald
S.Z-M }O uononpo.d
Wm:_mwmoo._o_ DUS-JEDA

siaoed} Aouabe o) puodsay
suodau xe} Apamenb apy/aledald
sjisodap xe} pusasjaiedald
solnbul juawysiuieb yoieossay
sjuswiAed juawysiuiehb ssoo0.id
sjuaswysiuieb ajeinojed

9|1} 8J2eLIdUl /9 8)e_ID

sa]l} Bunjueq puas pue 8jeald
S}99Y0 8INquISIP pue oS ‘JYms
sjiodal pue s)o8yd juild

|joifed sS800.4d

mcwwmoooga pus-1aueny

“wm_w___o__m@o%mm lloifed dav

sjjnsau |jodAed jo Aoeinooe AjLIDA
ejep Aed asho|dws aouejeganduj
ejep asAojdwe ulejuiew/ndu]

:sainjigisuodsay jels asnoy uj




Investment Summary

New Hope Soleberry Scheol District Today's Date: 1071572016

180 W Bridge St Quote Number: 02-2016-1664179.3
New Hope, PA 18938.1352

United Stales

Executive Contact ADP Sales Asseciate

Andrew Lechman Kristin Bultusavich

Business Administrator kristin.baltusavich@ndp.com
plechmsn@@nhsd.org (215) 2834144

(215) 862-8B185

Control # 1 Guole based on an estimuted 194 pays, puid Bi-Weekly
Payroll, HCM, TIME: $95.00 Base Fee plus $3.25 per cmployee per pracessing
W2/I099s: §6.95 per W2/1095

Annual Total Investment: $50,475.30
Piscaunt: §4,421.56
Aunnual Invesiment: $46,053.74
Oue Fle Implementation Cast: $19,200.60
Discount: $13,100.00
Implementation Cost: §6,100.00
Promotion: One Year Free of Service Spread Over 4 *Promotion Financial Tmpact: §44,705.44

Years; Applies to Months 7-53 each yoar
from stuit date

Expliration Bate: 16/19/2016

*Promotion Financial Impuct valug is on estimate based on pay count, frequency and modules selected Tor Core Payroll, HR and Time
Software. Actual savings mzy vary.




SALES ORDER

New Hope Soleberry School Distriet Today's Date: 10/11/2816

180 W Bridge St Quote Number; §2-2016-1664179.3
New Hope, PA 18938-1392

United Stales

Control Start Date: 1/6/2017

Executive Contact ADP Sales Associate

Andrew Lechmnn Kristin Baltusavich

Business Adminisirator kristin baltusavichid adp.com
alechman@uhsd.org (215) 2B3-4144

{215) 862-8185

Number of Employees for Payroll processing : 194 on control: New Hope Soleberry Schoel District

Processing Fees Count Bin Base Rute Bi-Weekly Fee  Anpual Totals
Workforce now Solutions® - 9.0% 194 $95.00 $9.25 $1.889.50 S49,127.60
Essenatinl Plus Payroll

Tax Filing Service Employee and Manaper Self Service

Paymient Services Access 1o Mobile Apps

Reports Library and Custom Report Writer Empleyee Discount Program

Wage Gamishment Processiag MNew Hire Reporting

Group Term Life Awo Calculation Genernl Ledger Solution

Ogne Delivery Location Online Reposts and Pay Statements

Workforce Now HR & Bencfiés
ADP Parial with Customized Content

Policy Acknowledgement Paid Time O (PTO) Aceruals Engine
Organization Charting Multipic Benefit Man Types
Employee Development Tracking Flexible Rate Structurces
Compliance Reporting Notifications & Approvals
Custom Fields Dependent & Beneficiary Tracking
Global HR System of Record: Employee Open Enrollment
- Multiple Language & Currencies ACA Measurement Dashboerd
- Coundry Specific Workflows & Processes Inveice Auditing
- Country Specific Custom Fields & Formatting Cobra Event Triggers
Essential ACA
Annual 1094¢/1093¢ Filing Fvidence of Benefit Offerng Screens & Reporting
Heslth & Welfare 3rd Party Carcler Connectisns
Essential Time
Time Collection Rule Based Calculations
PTO Management & Reporting Scheduling
Request & Approval Work{flows Mobile Aceess
Paid Time OfT Accruals
Worliforce Now Analyties
Pre-Confipured Key Performance Ability 1o Customize Addinional KPIs

Exccutive Dashboard
Bllling: Payrolt Processing Services, HR and any module bundled Into the single per employee per precessing fee for payroll, is billed
immediately following the chieni's fivst payroll processing, The billing count Is based on the number of pays submitted during cach
processing perlod, therefore total billing may fluctunte.
*Discount <5170.06> <$4,421.56%

Unli Fee
$8.95 per month

Invpice Detalls




Annual Fees Count Min Basc Rote  Annual Toetals
Yenr End Forms, W2s or 1099s 194 $6.95 51,348, 30

Implcmenmtlun Fees T Count Onc Thm Fcc
Implementation for Workforce Now Solutions I §4,100.60
ACA Historieal Hours Import: Client will upload hours history themseives NiA N/A

Standard Health & Welfare Carrier Connection Feed Setups
Promotion:
One Year Free of Service Spread Over 4 Years, Applics 1o Months 7-9 cach year from stant date
Sunnmary
Annual Totat ef Per Pracessing Fees $44,705.44
Total Annunl Fees (Total of sl annual fees) 51,248.30
Tetal Onc-Time Fees (Total of alt one-time fees) $6,100.00

OGD G0

Start Date Type Siart Date

Payroll 1:6:2017
HR 3302017
Ti 1/6:2017

Contact Type Contact Phone

HR Andsew {echman {215) 862-8185
Payrolt Andrew Lechman {215) B62-8185
Time Andrew Lechman {215) 862-8185
Exccutive Andrew Lechman {215) 862-8185
Client Security Master Andrew Lechmon (215) B62-8185

Andrew Lechman (215) 862-8185

Conirel Summary
Coutral Name Campnny Code Pays
New Hope Soleberry Scheol District 194

Coniral |

Client agrees {o divect debit of fees for serviea: Yes

18/15/2016

Exnlration Dater

THE ADP SGRVICES LISTED ON THIS SALES ORDER ARE PROVIDED AT THE PRICES SET FORTH ON THE ABOVE PAGES AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADPS
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE ATTACHED T3 1HH3 SALES ORDER BY SIGNING BELOW YOU ARE ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF
AND AGREEMENT TG SUCH TERASS AN CONINTIONS AN 7O THE LISTEDR PRICES,

//7’///@@/%/

jm/w Filachil
me: _ M AD W]
m///////ga

ADELLD CHent:




4t Workforce Now

MAJOR ACCOUNTS SERVICES - MASTER SERVICES AGREEM ENT

ADR LLC: Cne ADP Boulevard
Roscland, New Jersey 07068

CLAENT: New Hope Solcberry Sehool District
180 W Bridge St New tape, PA 18938-1392, United
Stiates

Allention: Andrew Eechman

ADP end Client ngree thal ADP shatl provide Client with the following services

set forth in this Major Accounts Seevices Master Services Apreement {the "Agreement"}.

1041172016

{Effective Date)

{referred to herein as "ADP')

{referred 1o herein as "Client”)

in accardance wilh the terms and sebject to the conditions

ANNEX A GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ANNEX B: PAYROLL PROCESSING, TAX FILING & PAYMENT SERVICES
ANNEX C: TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES

ANNEX D HR, RENEFITS AND TALENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
ANNEX E: ESSENTIAL ACA

BY SIGNING BELOW, CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THEY HAVE REVIEWED THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT INCLUDING THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS TN EACH ANNEX CORRESPONDING TO SERVICES PURCHASED PURSUANT TO THE SALES ORDER.

This Agreement ineludes the Annexes related to the services selected by Client, Each Annex listed above is attached hereto aad is incorporated inlo
this Agreement in full by this reference as if set forth in this Agreement in full.

[ Alaehel

(ristin” Filat hel

/!

CLIENT

/f (Signature of Authorized Represeniative)

{Title) {Bat

ﬂ/}ﬂ pﬂ/lmamc.muasc Print) l 0’ //36 // [&’ (

(Mame - Picase Print)

\

{Title)

{Date)

ADP froprietary and Confidential
Version 3 (07012016)

02-2016-1664179.3

Covers2

ADF Mujor Account Services




L WorkforceNow

ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITEONS

All references in this Agrecment to “Client” shall refer to Client 2ad its affiliates receiving the Services and ADP Products (defined in section
1A) pursuent herete, For purposes of this Agreement “affitlate” shall mean any individual, comoration or partnership or any other entity or
organization {a “persen™ that controls, is controlled by ov is under common conerol with Client, For purposes of the preceding definition,
eontrol” shall mean the possession, diveetly or indiseetly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such
person, whether through ownership of voting sceurities or by contract or otherwise. Unless otherwise specified, any refercnce in this Annex to a
section or otlier subdivision 1 o reference to » scction or subdivision of this Aancx. Any tenms defined in this Annex A shall have the same
meaning in any olfier Aanex to this Agreement unless otherwise noted.

L
A,

GENERAL TERMS

Services. ADP shall provide the services deseribed in each Annex clected by Client under this Agreement or amendment o this

Apreement and auy other services offered pursuent to this Agreement and that ADP provides to Clieat at Clienl’s request (the "Services™}

and such equipment, computer proprams, software {other than pre-packaged third-party software), and documemation (the “ADP

Products” requited for such Services in necordanee with sales order(s) between Client and ADP {the “"Sules Order(9)"). A general

description of the Services, incloding ADP Workfaree Now, ADP's web-based perial which provides a single point of access o ADP

online solutions and employee-facing websites and resources reluted to payroll, HR, benefits, talent, and time and attendance, is found ot
www prodeetdesciplinnmajorsevountyadpeom  (which may be modified from time to time provided, however, that eny such
modifications will not have a material adverse impact on any of the Scrvices Client is receiving). The ADP Products and Services are
tosted in the United States and ore for use in the United States only, except for the HR and/or Talent modules of ADP Workforce Now

{but specifically excluding document cloud services and nny other modules lools that ADP, in its sole diseretion, determines shall not be

accessible to Client coployees located ontside the United States), appraved for use ond sccess by Client from the couniries speeified on

the Approved Country List listed on www productdescription.majprsceounis.ads.com or ADP otherwise consents in wiiting, ADP will
provide the Services in-a good, diligent and professional manner in accordance with industry standards, uiilizing persoandl with n level
of skill comemensurate with the Services to be performed.

Errors; Review of Data, Al Scrvices provided hercunder will be based npon information provided 1o ADP by Client of any persen

who is anthiorized by Client to use, sceess or receive the Serviees. Client will prompily review alt documents and roports produced by

ADP sisd provided or made available o Client in connection with the Services and promptly notify ADP of any error, omission, or

discrepancy with Clienl’s records, ADP will promptly correet such error, omission or discrepancy and, if such error, omission or

discrepancy was caused by ADP, then such correction wiff be done at no additional chorge to Client. To help prevent employce frand,

ADP recommends that Chient has somcone other than its desipnaled payroll contact, prampily and thoroughly review Client's

dishursement reports to enable Client 1o spof and correct errors and inconsistencies

Records, ADP does not serve as Client’s record keeper and Client will be responsible for retaining copies of alf documentation reccived

frum or provided 16 ADP in connection wilh the Services to the extent required by Client or appiicable Taw.

Use of ADP Products and Services. ADP Products and Services include confidentinl and peopristary information, Client shall use the

ADP Products and Serviees only for its internal business purposes. Client shall not provide, directly or indirecily, any of the ADP

Products or Services or any portion therzof 1o any other party. Client shall not pravide service bureau or other dste processing services

that make usc of the ADP Produets or Services or any part thereef without the express writien consent of ADP. Client shall be

zesponsisle for the use of the Services by its affiliates, employees, plan participants and any other persons authorized by Client to ageess
or use the Services in accordanze with the terms of this Agmeement. Client is responsible for the neeuracy and compleieness of ail
intformation and materials provided by Clicnt. its ngenis or employees, regardless of form (“Client Content”).

Complinnce.

L. Applicable Laws, Each party wilt comply with applicable lnws and regolations that affect its business generlly, including any
epplicable mnti-bribery, export conirol and daia protection faws and rufes and regulations proruigated by the United Stales
Depariment of Treasury, Office of Foreign Asseis Control {"OFAC"} regerding cxport controls and trade with probibited parties.
For clarity, Client cepresents thot Personal Information {as defincd section 7C of this Annex A) transferred by Client or at Chent's
dircction 1o ADP has been collected in accardance with applicsble privacy laws, and ADP agrees thal it shall only process the
Personal fuformation as needed Lo perform the Services, or a5 requiced of permitied by faw,

il Pestpo of the Serviees. ADP will design the Serviees, including the functions ard processes applicable 1o the perfonmance af the
Services, to assist the Clivnt in complying with its legal snd regulatory reguirements applicable (o the Services, and ADP will be
responsible for the aeeuracy of such design. Client and not ADP will be responsible for (i) how it uses the Services to comply with
its legat and regulatory requiterents and (i) the consequences of aay nstructions that it gives or fuils 1o give to ADP, including as
part of the implementation of the Serviees, provided ADP fellows such instirections, Services do not include any legal, financial,
regulatery, benefits, reconnting or tax advice,

{. Onllue Statements. I Clicnt instruets ADP to provide oaline pay statesients, Forms W2, or Forns 1099 without physical copies
thereof, Clieal will be exclusively responsible for determining if and to what extent Clicat’s use of online pay statements, Forms
W2 or Forms 1099 satisfies Chient's obligations under ppplicable laws and the consequences resulting from such determinations.

Links to Third-Farty Sites. Cerlain ADP Products er Services may be accessed by Client and iis authonized employees and plan

participants through the nternct at & website provided by ADP or on behalf of ADP, including those losted by ADP oh behail of Client

{n “Site"). Links to and from the Site to other third-pariy sites do 5ot constitute an vadorsement by ADP o any of ils subsidiagies of

affitistes of such third-party siles or the aceeptance of responsibility for the content on such sites. Client’s business dealings with any

third-party advertiser found on the Site(s) are solely between Clicnt and such advertiser and ADP shail not be responsible or labie for
any loss or damage of any son incurred as the result of sny such dealings or ns the result of the presence of such adverisers on ADP

Workforce Now,

ADF Proprictary and Confidential S T ADP Major Account Services
Yersion 3 (07012016) A




G,

Trausmission of Datn, In the event that Client elects to use aa application programming interface {“API™) to provide, or requests that
ADP provide any Client Content or employee or plun participant information to any third parly or ta any non-U.S, Client location, Client
represents that it has sequired any consenis or provided any notices required to transfer such content or information and that such
transfer does not violaie auy applicable internntionnl, federal, state or local Jaws andfor regulations. Additiapally, ADP shall not be
tesponsible for any services or dats provided by any suck third party.

2. FEES, PAYMENTS, AND TAXES

A

C.

Fees. Client shall pay ADP for the ADD Products snd Services al the rates specified in the Sales Order (assuming no changes in
requirements, specifications, volumes or quantitics) for the First six (6) months after the Effective Dute, or if thete Is a Price Agreament
for certain ADP Products or Services, for the term set forth therein {the “Inltial Periad™). Client sholj pay ADP for the ADP Products
and Services added by Client ufter the Effective Date at ADP's then prevailing prices for such ADP Products and Services. Subject to
any Price Apreement, ADP may increase prices for the ADP Products and Services at any time ofler the Initiat Period upon ot least thirty
{30} days prior written notice to Client if such change is part of o general price change by ADF to its clients for affecled items.

Bilting, Commencement of billing for Services shall be set forth in the respective Annexes governing the Services. Client will pay all
invoices in fulf within thirty (30} days of the invoice date. Client shall reimburse ADP for any expeases incurred, including interest and
reasonable ottorney fees, in collecting amounts due ADP heteunder that are nol under good fith dispute by Clieat, Fees for
implementation services, if any, sholl be billed upon go live of the respective Service(s); provided, however, in the event this Agreement
or any Scrvices(s) is tenminated aler the commencement but prior to the vompletion of such implementation, ADP will involce, and
Clienl will pay, for ony implementation services and expenses incurred by ADP until such date of termination (a minimur of 30% of
quoted implementation fecs), not lo exceed the implementation foes quoted on the Sales Order.

Taxes. Client shall bie responstble for payment of alt taxes fexcluding these en ADPs net income) relating to the provision of ADP
Products and Services, except 1o the extent a valid tax exemption centificate or other written documentition acceptable to ADP (o
evidence Clienl's thx ex=niption status is provided by Client to ADD prior to the delivery of Services.

I WARBANTIES AND DISCLAIMER

A,

B.

4.
A,

Warrsntles,  Each party wamants that (i) it hes full corporate power ond suthority to cxecute and deliver this Agreement ond 10
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and (ii) this Agreement has been duly and validly executed and delivered und
constitutes the valid end binding agreement of the parties, enlorceable in accordance with its terms,
DISCLAIMER, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, ALL EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY ADTP OR
ITS SUPPLIERS 1S PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ADP AND ITS LICENSORS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY {MPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INTERRUPTION OF USE, AND FREEDOM FROM PROGRAM ERRORS,
VIRUSES OR ANY OTHER MALICIOUS CODE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, THE ADP PRODUCTS, ANY CUSTOM
PROGRAMS CREATED BY ADP OR ANY THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE DELIVERED BY ADP. ADP AND TS LICENSORS
FURTIER DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTY THAT THE RESULTS OBTAIWNED THROUGH THE USE OF THE SERVICES, THE
ADP PRODUCTS, ANY CUSTOM PROGRAMS CREATED BY ADPF OR ANY THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE DELIVERED BY
ADP WILL MEET CLIENT’S NEEDS.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY -
Cliens IP Rights. Except for the rights expressly granted to ADP in this Apreement, all rghts, Gtle and interests in ond to Client
Content, including ot Intellectual Property Rights (as hercioufler defined) inherent therein and pertaining therele, are owned exclusively
by Client or its licensors, Client herby grants to ADP for the term of this Agreenienl a non-exclusive, worldwidz, non-transferable,
royalty-free license to use, edit, modity, adape, translate, exhibi, publish, reproduce, copy and display the Clisns Content for the sofe
purpose of performing the Services; provided Client has the right to pre-approve the use by ADP of any Client trademarks or service
macks. For the purposes of (his Agreement, “Inlellectual Property Rights™ means all rights, title and interest to or in patenl, copyright,
srademark, service mark, irade secret, business or trode name, know-how and rights of a similar or corresponding character,
ADP IP Rights. Except for the rights expressly granted to Chient in this Agreemeat, uHl righis, tille and interest in and o the Services,
including all Intellectuat Property Rights inherent thersin and pertaining thersto, are owned exciusively by ADP or its licensors, ADP
grants to Client for the torm of this Agreement a persenal, non-exclusive, non-transfermble, royalty-free ticense to use und sccess the
ADP Products or Services in sccordance wilh the terms of this Agreement. The ADP Products or Services do not incfude nny Cliem-
speeific customizations unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties,  Clieot will not obscure, aller or remeve any copyright,
trademark, service mark or proprictary rights potices on any materials provided by ADP in connection with the Services, and will nol
vopy, decompile, recompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or make or diswribute any other form of, or any derivative work from, such
ADP materials,
Ownershlp of Reports. Clieat witl retain ownership of the conteat of reperts and other materials that include Client Content produced
and defivered by ADP as o part of the Services, provided that ADPF wili be the owner of the format of such reporis. To the extent aay
such reporls or other materinls incomorate any ADP propristary information, ADP (i} retains sole ownership of such praprietary
information and (i) provides the Client a fuliy paid up, imevoeable, perpetual, royalty-free license to access and use snme [or its internat
business purposes without the right 1o create derivative works (other than derivative works o be wsed solely for its fnternal business
putposes) or to further distribute any of the foregoing rights excepl to its affiliates, employcees, plan participants and any ather persons
suthorized by Clisnt 10 access or use the Services.
ADP Indemnlty. Subject to the remainder of this Section 4D, ADP shail defend Client in apy suit or cause of action, and iademnify and
hald Clizot hannless sgainst any damuoges payable to niy Thisd party in any such suit or cause of action. alieging that the ADP Products
as used in accordance with this Agreement infringe any U.S. patent, copyright, trade secret or other proprictary right of any third
party, The foregoing obligations of ADP are subject 1o the following requirements: Client shail take sil reasonable steps to mitigate any
potential damages which may result; Client shall promptly notify ADP of any and all sueh stiits and causes of action; ADP controls any
negotiotions of defense of such suits and couses of action; and Clical nssists as reasonably reuired by ADP. The forcgoing obligations
of ADP do ot apply 0 the exteal that the infringing ADP Product or periions or componeats hereof or modifications thercto were it

ADD

Proprictary ond Confidentinl ADP Major Accouni Seivices

Version 3 (07012G16) A2




supplied or directed by ADP, ar were combined with other products, precesses or materials not supplied ot directed by ADP (where the
aileged infringements relates to such combinntion),
5. NONDISCLOSURE

All Confidential Information {tlefined below) disclosed hercunder will remain the exclusive snd confidentiai property of the disclosing party.

The receiving party will not disclose the Confidential Information of the disclosing party and will use at Jeast the same degree of care,

discretion and diligence in protecting the Coufidential information of the disclosing purly as it uses with respect to its own confidential

information, but in no case less than reasonable care, The receiving party will limi access to Confidential Informntion to its affiliates,
employees and awlhorized representatives with o need to know and will instruct them to keep such informntion confidential, Notwithstanding
the forsgoing, the receiving party may disclose Confidential Information of the disclosing party (a) to the extent necessary o comply with any
law, rude, regulation or suling applicable 1o it, {b) ns appropriate and with prior wetice where practicable, to respond to nny susumons or
subpoena or in coneection with any Liligation, (c) relating to a speeilic employes, to the extent such employee has consented lo its release,
snd/or {d) in order to provide the Services under this Agreement. Upon the request of the disclosing party, the recelving porty will return or
destroy all Confidentinl Information of the disclosing parly thal is in its possession. Notwithslanding the foregoing, (x) ADP may retain
information for regulatory purposes or in back-up files, provided that ADP's confidentiality obligations hereunder continue to spply; {y) ADP
may use the Clieat's and s employees' and participants” information for puspeses other than the performance of the Services but only in an
aggreguted, anonymized form, such that neither Client nor its employces or participants mey be identified, and Client will bave ne ownership

interest in such aggregated, anonymized data. For purposes of this Scction, “Cenfidential Infurmatlen™ shall mean: all information of o

confidential or proprietury neture, inclading pricing and pricing related jnformation and all persenally identifinble payroll and employee-level

data, provided by the disclosing party to the receiving partly for use in connection with ADP Producis or Services, or boib, bul does not
include {§3 information that is already known by the recetving party, (it} imformation that becomes generally nvnilsble to the public other then
as n resull of disclosure by the receiving parly in violation of this Agreement, and {iii} information that breomes known to the receiving party
from a source other than the disclosing party on 1 nen-confidential buzis. The obligations of ADDP set forth in this Section 3 shall net epply to
ony suggestions and feedboek for product or service improvement, correction, or modificatien provided by Clieat in connection with any
present or future ADP produet or service, and, accardingly, neither ADP nor any of its clients or business partners shail have any obligation or
liability to Client wilh respeet to any use or disclosure of sueh information,

6. LIMIT ON LIABILITY

A. Limlt on Moenctary Damages. Notwithstanding anything w the contrary contained in this Apreement, ADP's aggregate Hability under
this Agreement during any calendar year for damages {mongtaty or otherwise) under any circumsiances for ¢laims of any type or
character made by Client or any third pasty arising fram or related to ADP Products or Services, wilt be fimited to the Jesser of (i) the
amount of sctual damuges ineurred by Client or (ii) the avernge monthly charges for three (3) months {or the affected ADP Products or
Services during such calendar year. ADP witl issue Clieni a credit(s) equal to the upplicable amount and any such eredi(s) will be
applicd against subsequent fees owed by Client. The foregoing fmil on liability shall not apply ta (i) ADP's willful, eriminal or
fmudulent misconduct; (i7) the infringement indemnity sct forth in Section 4D, (iii) loss of nisdirection of Client funds In possession or
contrul of ADP due to ADP's error or omission; and (iv} in connection with the Tax Filing Services as provided in Section 1 of Annex B,
{a} intecest charges imposed by an applicuble lax autharity on Clicot for the failere by ADP 1o pay funds to Ihe extent and for the period
that such funds were held by ADP and (b) all tax pennities, in each case resulting from ADP's error of omission in the performance of
such Services. The provisions of Section 6A(iv) shail only apply if (x) Clicol permits ADP to set on Client’s behalf in nny
sommunications and negotiations with the applicable taxing authority that is seeking to impose any such penalties or interest end (y)
Client assists ADP ns reasonably required by ADP

B. No Censcquential Damages, NEITHER ADP NOR CLIENT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR OTHER SIMILAR DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY LOST
PROFITS OR DAMAGES FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR, LOSS OF INFORMATION) THAT THE OTHER PARTY MAY
INCUR OR EXPERIENCE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SERVICES OR ADP PRODUCTS, HOWEVER
CAUSED AND UNDER WHATEYER THEORY OF LIABILITY, EVEN [F SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. SECURITY AND CONTROLS

A, Service Orgnnizutlon Control Reports. Following completion of implemeniation of any applicable Services, ADP will, at Client's
fequest and at go charge, provide Client with copies of any rowine Service Organization Control 1 reports ("SOC | Reports”) (or any
successor reports therele) disectly refated (o the core ADP Pruducts wiilized 1o provide the Services provided hereunder for Client and
aiready released to ADP by the public accounting firm producing the report. SOC § Reports ore ADP Confidential Information and
Client will not distribute or allow eny third pariy (other than its independent auditors) to use any such report without the prer writlen
conseat of ADP. Clicat will instruct its independent auditors or other approved third pacties o keep such report condidential and Client
will remain lisble for any unauthonized disclosure of such report by its independent auditors or other epproved third padtics.

B. Busksess Continubty; Dlsaster Recovery. ADP maintaing a commercially reasonable business continuity sad disaster secovery plan
and witl follow such plan.

C. Dat Seewrlty. ADP has an cstablished information seourity program containing appropriate administrative, technical and physical
measures 1o prefeet Client dala {including any Pessonal Information therein) againsl accidental or urlawful destruction, alteration,
unauthorized disclosure or acoess consistenl with applicable laws and daia processing industry standards.  For purposes of this
Agresment, “Personal Information” means information relating to an identified or jdentifiable naterat person. An identifiable noturaf
persan is one who eat be identified. directly or indirectly, in particstlar by reference to sn identification number ot 1o one or more factors
specific to such person's physical. physiological. mental, cconomic, culiural or social jdentity. In the event ADP suspects any
unanthorized nccess to, or use of, the Services, ADP may suspend access 1o the Services (o the extent ADP deems necesspry Lo preserve
the security of the Client’s dala.

D. Duta Securléy inchilent Notifleatton, If ADP becomes aware of n seeurity breach (us defined in any applicable law) or any other event
that compromises the sccurity, confidentinlity or Integrity of Cllent's Personal Information (an “Incident”), ADP will take apprepriste

ADP Major Account Services

ADP Pmpr-i;ig;'}" and £onidentiat
Veesion 3 107017016} A-l




actions to contain, investigate nad mitigate the Incident. In the event that applicable law requires potification to individuals and others of
such an Incident, ADP will lake additional mitigation steps including providing assistance with the drafing nod mailing of such
notifications. ADP znd Clieat shall mutually agree on the conrent and timing of any such sotifications, in good fajth ond a3 needed to
meet applicable fegal requirements,

8. TERM AND TERMINATION; DEFAULT BY CLIENT; REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT

A, Termination/Suspension. Subject (o the terms of any Price Agrecment and except as sel forth i any ather Annex herein, cntered into
by ADP and Clicnt, ADI muy upon et least pinety {90) doys prior written notice or Client may upon ot least sixty (60) days prior wrilien
notice, terminate this Agreernent or any Service(s) provided hereunder without cause, In the event Client dogs not provide ADP with the
jreper netice as set forth in the previous sentence {or as sel fodh in any Aancx herein), Client shalt pay ADP for any fees for Services
that wouid have been incurred by Client during such notice period {caleuluted based on an averzge of the prior six months of invoices for
such lerminated Services, or shorter period of time if there s been less than six months of invoices), Either party nuy niso suspetd
performance and/or terminate this Agreement itamedintely upon written notice ut sny time if: {i) the other party is in materiol breach of
any malerial watranty, term, condition or covenant of this Ageeement and {ails to cure that breach within thirty (30} days after written
notice thereof: (1) the otiter party ceases business operations; or (1if) the other party becomes insolvent, genernlly stops paying its debts
as they become due or sceks protection under any bankrupley, receivership, trust deed, ereditors armengement, composition or
sumparsble proceeding, or if any such proceeding is instituted pgainst the ather (and not dismissed within ninety {90} deys afler
commencement of one of the foregoing cvents), ADP may also suspend performance immediately withowt prior notice in the event
Client, its smployee(s) or ary other third party (i} inciudes in any Site aay Client Content which is obscene, affeasive, inappropriste,
threalening, of maticious; which violates sny applicable faw or regulation or any contract, privacy et ather third party right; or which
otherwise expases ADP o civil or criminal lability or (if) wrongfully uses or accesses the ADP Products er any other systems of ADP
used in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. ADP may also immediately lecminate this Agreement or the Services if
Client has violated or, if conducting business with Cliem, a payce of Client, or Client subsidiary is in violatien of, any of the rules or
regulations promulpaied by OFAC,

8. Termination/Suspension »f Puyment Services, Without limiting the foregoing, the parties ngree that any Services that involve
electronic or check payments being made by ADP te thivd partics on Client’s behalf and at ils direction {collectively, "Payntent
Services™} involve o credit risk 1o ADP. Payment Services may be immediately suspended or fcrminated by ADP without prier notice if
(1) ADP s not received timely funds from Chient; (if} a bank notifies ADP that it is no longer willing to originate debits from Client's
account(s) and/or credits for Client's behall for any reason; (iii) the authorizetion te debit Client's account is terminated or ADD
reasonably believes that there is or has been fraudulent activity on the secount; (iv) ADP reasonably deterrnines that Client no longer
meets ADP's creditfinencial eligibility requirements for such Services; {v) Client has sny material adverse change in its {inancinl
condition; {vi) Clienis violation of nny applicable operating rules of the Mationad Automated Clearing House Association (“NACHA™) or
{vii} with respect ta the ADP Wage Payments Card Services, the Issuing Bank (as defined in Annex 5 cancels the Cods issued on behalf
af Client. ADP shall nol be required to provide sech Payment Services i ADP reasonably determines that Cliem presents sn undue
credii tisk to ADD or in the event of any other lermination right. If Payment Services are rol terminated despite the vecurrence of any of
the events deseribed nbove, ADP may require Client to pay its vulstanding and olf fture third-party payment amotnis covered by
Paytment Servizes and/or ADP's {ees and charges for Payment Services (o ADP {(x) by -bank or certified check, {y} by wire transfer of
immediately avatlable funds, sidfor (2) in advance of the then current schedule, as a condition to receiving further Payment Services.

C. TPest-Termination. ITuse of any ADP Products or Services is or may be terminated by ADP pursuant to Section 8A and 8B, ADP shall
be enditled ta allocate any funds remitted or otherwise made availabie by Client to ADP in such priorities as ADP (in its sole discretion)
deems appropriate (incloding reimbursing ADP for paymenis made by ADP hercunder on Clicnt's behail to a third party}. 1f any ADD
Products or Sarvices are terminated by either party herclo, Client will immediately (i) become solely responsible for all of its third-party
paynent eblipations covered by such ADP Products or Secvices thea or thercafier due, {31} refmburse ADP for all payments made by
ADP hereunder on Clieal's hehalf to any thisd party; and (iii) pay any and all fees and cherges inveiced by ADP ©0 Client relating to the
ADP Products or Services. Any ficense or right (o access the ADF Products shall astomatically iermissale upor ADP ceasing o provide
Clicnt with the relsted Services. At any time prior Lo the actual terminstion date, Client may download Client’s information or reporis
available to it in conjunction with all of the Services provided to Cliem by ADP. Upon termination of ilns Agreement, Client may order
from ADP any data extraction offered by ADP, al the then prevailing hourly time and materials tote,

9. MISCELLANEQUS

A. Induccmient; Entive Agreement; Modifieatlon. Client hias nat been induced 10 enter inte this Agreement by any represeiiation or
warranty nol sct forth In this Agreement. This Agreement contalns the eatise agreement of the parties with respuet Lo its subject malter
and supersedes and overrides nli prior agrepments on the same subject matter, and shall govern all disclosures and exchanges of
Confideatial Tnformation made by the parties previously herelo, This Agreement shall noi be modified except by a writing signed by
ADP and Cliest,

B. Third-Purty Benefleinrles, Except as expressly provided herein or in a0 apphicable cxhibit, annex, appendix or schedule by express
reference to this Section 9B, nothing i this Agreenent creates, or will be deemed o creale, Lhird party beneficiaries of ar under this
Agreemunt.  Clieat agrees that ADP's obligations fn this Agreement are 1o Client osly, and ADP has no obligalion to any third party
{including, withoul limitation, Client’s personnel, divectors, afficers, employees, users and any administrative pothorities).

C. Force Majoure, Any party hereto will be excused from perfonmonce under this Agrecment for any peried of tme that the party is
psevenied from performing its obligations hereunder as a result of an act of God, war, utility or communication failures, or other cause
beyond the pocty’s rensonable canteal, Both parties will use reasonable efforts to mitigate the effect of a force majeure event.

D, Non-Hire, During the term of this Agreement and for the twelve (12) moaths therealler, neither Client nor the ADP regions providiag
the Services, siall knowingly selicit or hire for eriployment or 15 a consultany, any smplayee or former emplayee of the ather puriy who
has beew actively involved in the subject matter of this Agreement.

::\D“i;'i;;cﬁ!gr:anxynm(.'u;aﬁ_dclu—ms_q e e eosom e e o o et 1 £ S vty — .
Version 3 (87011814} Awf




F.

H.

M.

P,

Waiver. The failure of cither party at sny time to coforce any right or remedy svailable te it under this Agreement with respect to any
breach or faifure by the other party shall ot be construed to be a waiver of such right or remedy with respect 1o any other breach or
failure by the other panty.

Hendlags. The headings used in this Agreement are for reference only aad do not define, limil, or otherwise sffect the mevning of nny
provisions hareof

Sevevabillty. If any of the provisions of (his Agreement sholl be iavalid or uaenforcesble, sugh invalldity or unenforceability shall not
invalidate o render uncnforceable the entire Agreement, but rather the emtire Agreement shall be construed ns if not containing the
particufar invalid ar unenforceable provision or provisions, 1nd the dghts and obligations of Clisnt and ADP shall be construed und
enforeed accordingly.

Relationshlp of the Partics. The parties hereto expressly understand and agree that each party is an independent contractor in the
performance of cach and every part of this Agreensent, is solely responsible for all of its employces and agents and Hs labor costs and
expenses prising in connection therewith.

Governing Law. This Agreement is govemed by the laws of the Stale of New York without giving efTect ta its confliet of law
provisions.

Addltlons! Bocumentation. In order for ADP to perform the Services, it may be necessary for Client to exccwie ond deliver ndditional
docurmcnts {(such as reporting agent authorization, elient account ngreement, limited powers of attorney, ¢te)) and Cliemt sgrees to
execute and deliver such additionat documenls,

Regulatory Nojice. No state or federal agency monitors or assumes any responsibility for the finsncin! salvency of third-party tax filers,
Use of Agents, ADP may designale any ngens! or subcontractor to perform such tasks and functions to complete any servives covered
under this Agreement. However, nothing in the preceding sentence shall relfeve ADP from responsibility for perforinance of its duties
under the terms of this Agreement

Conflicts Clause. In the event of a canflict between the terms of this Agreement sod uny additional terms, the terms of this Apgreement
shal? contrel, unless ap Addendum o this Agreement is executed sinulinneously herewith or subsequently hereto, in which case the
terms of such Addendun shall control.

Cowstergnrts. Tlis Agrecment may be signed in two or more counterpants by oniginal, pdf (or similar format for scanned copies of
documents) or facsimile signature, cach of which shall be deemed an eriginal. but alt of which together shall constitiie one and the same
instrument,

Asslenment, Neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior writien consent of the other party,
However, ADP may assign its rights end ebligations under this Agreement to a commonly contrailed alfilinte of ADP without the prier
wrilten notice or consent of Client in order for such affilinte to perform any or all of the Services, provided that ADP will remain
responsible for the performance of such Services.

Natices, Alf notices required 1o be seat or given under this Agreement, including any notices of lermination in accordunce with Section
g terein, shall be in weiling and shalt be defivered or sent by recogaized courier or registered or cedified mail, setur receipt requested,
to Client at the address indicated on the face hereof and 1o ADP, General Counsel - Major Accounts, One ADP Boulevard, Roseland, NJ
07068, or to such other nddresses as the parlies shall specify by votice given pursuant hersto,

Survival. Those provisions which by their centent are inlended to, or by their nature would, survive the performance, tesmination, or
expiration of this Agreement, shalt survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

‘ADP Pmpl’ic@:l;& Canfidential B ADFP Major Account Services
Yersion 3 {07012016) AL




WorkforceNow

i.

4,

}\D]‘P.mp_rte!ar}' wed Confidentind

ANNEX B
PAYROLL PROCESSING, TAX FILING & PAYMENT SERVICES

Payroli Frocessing, Tax £lling & Puyment Services. ADP will process payroll for CHent’s employees and payees, deliver pay checks
and related reports to Cliont, process direct deposits ta those employees clecting such serviee, remit payroll taxes on Client’s beholf to
those federal, state, and most Jocal taxing jurisdictions designated by Client (not including the filing or depositing of excise, sales, use,
corporale, or similar taxes), and (e related tax returns (sech remitting of payrofl taxes and [iting of retated 1ax relums, the “Tox Fillng
Services™). For an ndditional fee, ADP will afso process calendar year-end Forms W-2 for Clicat's employees and Forms 1699-MISC for
payments to individuals that provide services to Client as independent contractors. Client shall be liable for, and shall indemnify ADP
against, any loss, linbility, claim, damage or exposure arising from or in connection with any fraudulent or criminal acis of Clieat’s
employees or payees.

Billing. Payroll processing scrvices end any other ADP Produets andfor Services bundled into the pricing for the payroll processing
services are billed immediately following Clieat’s first payroll processing.  The billing count is based on the number of pays subinitted
during each payroll processing period, therefore total billing may Buctuate,

Funding. 1f Client Js receiving Payment Services (us defined in Section 8B of Annex A), CHent shait have sufTicient funds in Client’s
account within the dendtine established by ADF to satisfy Client’s third-party payment obligations in their entirety. A mandatory credit
check will be performed prior to the provision of any Payment Services, ADP may commingle Client's impounded funds with other
clients’, ADP's or ADP-sdministered funds of 1 similar type. ALL AMOUNTS EARNED ON SUCH FUNDS WHILE HELD BY ADP
WILL BE FOR THE SOLE ACCOUNT OF ADP.

Drebits, Client shall be liable for debits propesly initinted by ADP hereunder, Client unconditionally promises te pay lo ADP the amouat
of any unfinded payroll file {ineluding any debit returned 1o ADP beeause of insufTicient or uncellected funds or {or any other reason), plus
any associated bunk fees or penalties, upon demand snd interest on the unfunded payroli amount st the rate of 1.5% per month {or the
mrximam aflowed by law, il tess), Also, il any debit to an employee’s or other payee's account reversing or correcting a previously
submitted credisfs} is retumed for any reason, Client uncenditionally pramises to cooperate with ADP and pay the amount of such debit
upan demand end inferest thereon, Client agrees 1o cooperle with ADP und sny other parties involved in processing any transactions
hereunder 1o recover Funds credited to sny employee a5 o resuft of an crror made by ADP or another pasty processing a ransaction on
belulf of ADD,

Fult Service Direet Deposit {FSDD), Prior to the first eredit to the account of sny cmployes or other individual under FSDD seTvices,
Client shall oblain and retain a signed suthorizition from such emplayee or individual aushorizing the initistion of credits 1o such party's
account and debits of such pecount to recover funds credited {o such sccount in error,

ADPCheck™, Client shall not distribute sny ADFChecks to piyees prior to the check date. [T Client distributes any ADPChecks paor to
the check dale, ADP may impose an eorly cashing fee against Client. 1f Client desircs to stop payment on any ADPChieck, Client shall
provide ADIP with a stop paymest request in such form required by ADP, ADP shali thea place o stop payment order with ADP's bank
witlin twenty-lour {24} hours of ADP's reccipt of such stop payment request. Client shalt not request ADP to stop payment on any
ADPCheek that represents Rends to wisich the npplicable payee is rightfully entitled. Client agrees to indemnify, defend. and hold harmiess
ADP and its alfiliates and their successors and assigns from and against any liability whatsoever for stopping payment on my ADPCheck
requested by Clieat and from and agoinst all actiens, suits, losses, claims, dumages, charges, and expenses of every nnture and character,
including altorney fees, in any clatms or suits arising by reason of stopping payment on said check, including claims made by a “holder in
due course” of such check.

importont Tax Information (IRS Disclosure}. Notwithstanding Client's engagement of ADP Lo provide ADP Tax Filing Services, Client
is responsible far the timely filing of payrolt tax remims and the timely payment of payroll taxes for its employees. The Internal Revenue
Service recommsends that emplayers enrll in the ULS, Treasury Department's Electronie Federal Tox Payment System (EFTPS) to moniter
their accounts and ensure that thoely tax payments are being made for them. Online enrollment in EFTPS is avuilable at www,eflps ooy,
an caroliment form may slso be obtained by calling {800) 555-4477. State tax aulliorities pencrally offer similar means o varify tox
payments. Client may comact apprapeiate state offices directly for details.

State Unemployment Insurance Management, Subjest to Seetion 9C of Annex A, Client’s compliance with its obligations in Sections A
and B herein, ond any delays catised by third parties {2, postal service, apency systemt and broker deluys) and events beyond ADP’s
reasonable control, ADP will deliver the State Uncmployment Insurance Management Services (*SUI Management Services™) within the
time periods established by the relevant uacmployment compensation agencies,

A. Provislon of Infermstion; Coutesthng Clalms, Clisat will on an ongoing basis provide ADP and nol prevent ADP from fumishing all
information necessiry for ADP to perform the SUH Management Services wilhin the imefrsmes established or specified by ADP. The
forcgoing information includes without Himatation the claimons’ names, relevant dates, wage and separation information, seate-specilic
required informatien, and ether documentation 1o support responses to unemployment compensation egentics.

B. Transfor of Dats. Client may transfer the information described in Section A to ADP vin: (i} on-}ine conavction between ADP and
€liem's computer system, or (i) inbeund data wansmissions from Clientto ADP,  Client will provide the dala usiag mutually acceplable
communications protecols and delivery methods, Client wiit promiptly notify ADF in writing # Client wishes to madify the
conmunication protoeol or delivery method,

C. Client ackinowledges that ADP is ot providing storage or record keceping of Client records as part of the SUI Managemeat Services,
and that if the SU Manasement Services are terminated, ADP may, in conformity with Section 5 of Atnex A, dispose of all such records,
I the SUE Management Services are tenminaled, nny access Client has to ADP websites containing Client's data wilf expire and Client witl
be responsible for downloading and gathenng off relevant dala prior o expiration of any such necess that may have been granted.

T Malor Accotnt Scrvices

Versian 3 (67012016) ¢




= WorkforceNow

ANNEX C
TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES

1. Time and Attendunce Products. ADP agrees to provide Client with the data collection devices (e.g. Timeclock, HandPunch, eie.)
{the “Timeclack Equipment”}, time and attendance module or application, and related services {collectively, the “Time Products™)
described in the Sobes Order. For the hosted Enhenced Time (alse known s Enterprise ¢ TIME) product only, additional license terms
nre available st wwwadneomilmlivensetenns, ADP Enhanced and Essential Time products are aveilubie for use in o limited number
of countries owside the United States, although certain resirictions and requirements may spply.

2, Billing for Services. IF Client is puschasing Essestial Time Services and the pricing for such ADP Producls and Services is not
bundled with Client's pricing for Payroll Precessing servicss, if any, billing for such ADP Products and Services will begin on the
carlier of (i) fhe date that ADP Products and Services are nvailable for use by Client in o production environment OR {ii) ninety (90)
days from the Effective Date, I Client is purchasing Enhanced Time {olso known as Enterprise e TIME] services billing will begin on
the earlicr of (i} (he date that ADP Products and Services are available for use by Client in a production environment OR (i3} one
hundred forly (140) duys from the Effective Date, If the Services Client is purchasing pursuant 1o this Annex € is bundled with
payroll processing services, then billing for such services shal} commmence in nccordance with the ferms of Seetion 2 of Anaex B.

3. Instalintlon. Chent shall provide and install afl power, wiring and cabling required for the installation of any Timeciork Equipment,
Client shall nlso pay an installation snd serup foe for each unit of Timecleck Equipment if such equipment is instatled on Client's
premises by ADD.

4, Use of Thneelock Egulpment and Ripht to Inspeet. Reparding Timerlock Equipment provided on a subseription basis endy, Clicat
shall not make any slterations or altach any device not provided by ADP to the Timeclock Equipment, nor shall Client remave the
Timeclock Equiptnent from the place of eriging! installation withou! ADP's prior consent. Upon reaspnable writtea notice to Client,
ADF shall have fhe sfght to enter Client’s premises to inspect the Timecluek Equipment during normal business hours. Title Lo the
Titneclock Equipment shall at alt times remain in ADP unless Client has chosen the purchase option and has paid ADP in full the
purchase price, FExcept if so purchased and paid for by Client, the Timecloek Equipment is and a1 nli times shall remain, 1 separale
iterm of personal property notwithstanding its atacliment 10 other Timeclock Equipment or real property.

5. Return of Threclock Equipment. Upon ternination or cancellation of this Agreement, Client shall, at its expense, rejum the
Timeclock Equipment to ADP in neeordance with ADP's instractions, The Timeclock Equipment shall be retumned in os good
condition us received by Client, normal wear and tear excepted. In the event the Timecleck Equipraent is not refurnad within ninety
{90} days, Client agrees to purchase it at the prevailing manuflacturer’s sugpested retail price. If timely payment for the Timeclock
Equipment is not made by Client, AD# shall have the right to take immedinie possession of such equipment. The temms of this Section
5 shall not apply il prior to the time of such (ermination or cancellation Client sirendy purchosed and paid for the Timeclock
Equipment wn full,

6. Warrnnty. ADP warrants to Client that che Timeciock Equipment shall be free from defects in material end workmanship at the date
such Timeclock Bquipment is shipped and for ninety (90} days thereafter, ADP's sole obligation in cnse of any bseach of any warranty
comained herin shall be (o repair or replace, at ADP's oplion, sny defective fiems, The foregoing is thie extent of ADP's tability with
respeel (o all elaims related to Timesiock Bquipment, including without limitation, contract and negligence cloims and shafl constitute
Client's sole remedy.

7. Mualntenance Fevs. Maintenance seevices for the Timeclock Equipment (set forth below in Section B) apply muematically to
Timeclock Equipment obtained under the subscriplion option {oad any charges therefore are already included in the monthly time and
attendence subscription fees), The costs for maintenance services for Timeclock Equipment under the purchase option are rot
included in the purchase price for such equipment; & separate annunt maintenance fee apphics. Client, under the purchase option, may
terminate its receipt of maintenance services by praviding written notice 10 ADP no less than thirty (30} days prior to the end of the
then current annual coverage period.  ADP is net required to rebate to Client any maiulenance fees relating to a cumrent or prior
coverage period. {NOTE: If Client selects the prrchase eption but opts not 1o receive (ot terminnies) maintenance services hereunder
by cxecuting & wativer of mainlenance services, any such svrvices provided by ADP at Client's request will be subject to ADP's then
cwrrent chatges for such services) No Timeciock Equipment maintennnce is done at the Cliemt site.  Client shalf bear ab)
delivery'shipping costs and all risk of loss during shipmenz'delivery of Timeclock Equipment refating to mainlenance services,

B, Muintenance Services. ADP will maintain the Timeclock Equipment to be free from defeets in mnterial end workmansbip ss
follows: Any parts foand 1o be defective fexeept as specifically excluded below} shall be seplaced or repaired, st ADP's or its
designee's option, withaut clarge for parts or labor, provided that the Timeelock Equipment has been properly installed end
maintalied by Client and provided that such equipment has been used in accordance with this Agreemnent and any online of shrink-
wrap terms ar license, or other sccompanying documentation including, but not limited to, Client’s Sates Order provided by ADP or
its designee and has not beew subjeet to abusc or tampering. The foregoing repairs aud replacements may be made only by ADP or its
desyrnee, and will be made only after ADP or ils designee is notified of u problea, receives delivery from Clieat of the Timeclock
Equipment 8¢ issue and determines that it results from defective materials or workmanship, Notwithstanding the foregoing, ADP may
deliver » temporary replacement stem for Clieat's use while such determination s being made with respect to the Timeclock
Equipment in question. Repairs and replacenents required as a result of any of the following shall not be included in the foregaing
maintenance services and shall be charged at ADD's then curren! rales: (7) damage, defects, or malfunctions resulting from misuse,
accident. negleet, tampering, unusual physical, or electrical slress, or causes other than nonnat or intended use; {ii} failure of Client {0
provide and maistiin & suitable insaltation eavironment, (i1) any slterations made to or any devices not provided by ADP ntlached to
the Timeclock Equipment; ond (iv) mutfunctions resuliing fiom use of badges or supplies not approved by ADP.

9, Upgendes In order to keep the Time Products currenl, ADP may from time to time perfornm meintenance fixes and other upgrades o
the Time Products Client is then receiving. ADP will perform these upgrades on Client’s behall for all hosted products. For noa-
hosted praducts, Clicat will be required ta install the upgrade provided by ADP inv accordance with the wrilien notice provided to
Clicnt.

ADP hinj;T};\.cc mmth-.cVﬁ'Vi":res

"ADP Froprictary and Confidentinl
Version 3 (67012016) C-)




ANNEX D
HR, BENEFITS AND TALENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

1. Billing for Servives. if Client is purchasing HR, Benefits or Talent Managesnent Services and the pricing for such Services is nol
burdled with Clisrts pricing for payroll processing services, billing for such Services wilt begin on the earlier of (i} the date (hat
the services are available for use by Chent in a production environment OR (i) nincty (90) days afler the Effective Date, The
bifling count for HR, Benefits or Talent Management Services aad the pricing for such Services is not bundled with Chienl's
pricing for payroll processing services is based on all unique lives in the database paid In the previous calendar month, 1 the
Services Clicnt is purchosing pursusnt ta this Annex I are bundted wiih payroll processing services, then billing {or such Scrvices
shall commence in accordance with the tesms of Seclion 2 of Anncx B.

2. Initis) Setup Services. Client shall promptly deliver to ADP the Client Content required by ADP to perform initinl setup services.
Such information and materials sholl be in an elcctrenic file format aceeptabie 1o ADP,

3. Additional Configuration. Afer completion of initial setup scrvices, any subsequent changes Ciieal requests to the configumtion
ol the Client Content in e HR and/or Benelits module will be charged at ADP’s then current benefils maintenance fees.

4. ADY Casrler Conncction® I Client is receiving the Beaefits products and serviees and elects the ADP Carrier Conneclion
service, ADP, or its suthorized ngent(s}, will ¢lectronically transmit employec data, including employee benefits earolliment data,
to Clieat's carriers or other third parties authorized by Client, and Client authorizes ADP and its authorized opent(s), to provide
such transipission on Client's behall,  Additionally, commencement of the Carrier Connection service is subject to Client
completing the configeation setup of Client Content and the format of such transmission 1o the designated carriers, ADP’s ability
to fransmit Client's employee benefits enroliment data is subject fo the provision by the designated corriers ol a cumrent functional
interface between the benefits module snd the designated carriers” systems. ADP wiil not be obligated to transmit Client’s dala to
the designated carriers if at any time Client’s designated camiers (il to provide the proper interfuce as described abave. If Cliem
requires the develepment of say special interfaces in order to transmit such dala to the designated casziers, ali work performed by
ADFP ta create such interfaces will be at ADP's then current fees for such services, Client is responsible for prompily veviewing all
records of carrier transmissions and other reports prepared by ADP for validity and accuracy according to Client’s records, and
Client witl notily ADP of any discrepancies promptly afier receipl thereol In the event of an ewor or omission in the Carricr
Connection services caused by ADP, ADP will correct such error o7 omission, provided that Client promptly advises ADP of such
errar or omission, Clicat shali reoaln responsible for transmission of ail enrollmenvdiseorellment dala te Client’s carriers other
third pariics sutherized by Client uniit ADP conlirms that carrier connection fmplementaiion is complate.  Additional setup fees
will upply when Client elects v add new carrier conpections, This includes reconfliguration of existing caier conaections and
pdditional elegtions requestert afler connection sct up {initial implementation} of the Services. Any changes in Client's benefit
providers that require the establishment of n new carrier connectivn or the modificativn of #n existing camier conaection shall be
coasidercd a ngw carrier connection.

5. Tatent Munagement Services. Talenl Maanagement Servieas includes Performance, Recruitment and Compensation Monagement
products and servives, I Tolent Managemeat Secvices are purchased, the following additivnal provisions wili apply.

A. Ilirlng Proctices. Client represents and werrants that it will use Talent Manogement Services for its own hiring andfor HR
management purposes only. Client ncknewledges and agrees that ADP will not be deemed to be involved in any hiring
decisions or evaluation of candidates in connection with the recruitment services, or wilh any compensation decisions in
connection wilh the cormpensation menagement seovices,

2. Custoralzed Content. Chert understands and agrees that to the extent it choeses to custotnize any conteat or decuments
made available to job candidates trough Talent Management Services, including but not fimited to job deseriptions, online
application instructions and questions, Clivat 15 responsible for the content of any such cuslomizalion. Client acknowledges
that any content provided by the Talent Monagement Seevices may not be suitable for all siwations or in all lecations.
Clicnt should review applizuble faws (n the jurisdictions in which Client operaies and should consult with its own legal
coupsel prior to utilizing the services

C. Senshtive Data. } Clicat implements the Talent Management Services lu coliect eny sensilive data elemeats {or special
categorics of daia), Client shall comply with any addilional requirements for the processing of these data elements, and it
shatl be responsible for respecting all individual rights of access, correction or defetion and for responding 1o any individual
or regultlory inquinies.

ADP Proprictary sid Confidenvial ADI Major Account Services

Version 3 (07612616) [




g
Afgi{%:% Workforce Now

ANNEX E
Essential ACA

L Description.  ADP will provide the Essential ACA solution specified in the Sales Order (and apy applicable service
specification)  {collectively, the “Essentinl ACA™) 1o Client in accordunes with the terms of this Apreement, Essential ACA Is a
technolagy and seftware solution te nssist Client in managing campliance needs related to the Alfordable Care Act (ACA), including
eligibility caleulations and offordability determinations, prepamtion und electronic filing of Forins [094-C and 1095-C forms, sccess (o
evidence of benefit offering information and benefit offering nudit reports, Client must use ADP Workfarce Now payroll, HR and
benefits services in order to purchase and implement Essential ACA. For those clients (hat purchase Essenlial ACA within the 2016
ortler window (0s communicated by ADP 1o Client based on client status, Workforce Now version and benefits madule status as of
Effeclive Date), Essentinl ACA will commence for the 2016 filing period, I Client purchases Essential ACA afler the close of the 2016
oréer window, Essentinl ACA will commence i caleadar year 2017 (and will not include any filings for the 2046 filing period). For the
avoidance of doubt, ail Forms fited by ADP with dhie IRS on behut! of Client will be filed electronically; any Forms seat to Cliont for its
employees hy ADP shall be scal in paper fomy, sod, if Client has ADP's Pay funclionafity, ADP will also make Fonms nccessible to
Client employees electronically. it will then be Client's responsibility to distrbute the Forms dirsetly to its employecs.

2. Bilitag lor Services I Client is purchosing Essenlial ACA Services and the pricing for such Services is not bundied with Client's
pricing for payroll processing services, billing for such Services will begin on the earlier of (i} the date that the services are available for
use by Clieal in a production environment OR {4} ninely (50) days frow the Effective Date. If the Services Client is purchasing
pursuant to this Anncx E erc bundied with payrall processing services, then bilting for such Services shall commence in accordance
with the terms of Section 2 of Annex B.

3. Dellvery of Client Content, Client shall promptly deliver to ADP the Client Conlent as required by ADP in an electroaic file format
specified by end accessible 1o ADP and will include any malerials relating to Client and necessary for incorporation in the Essential
ACA sulution, including, but not himited (o, sty Human Resources, Payroll, Time end Labor, Benefits, Form 1.9, and/er financial data,

4. Clent ACA Llsison. Prior fo lhe commencement of ADP's provision of the Essential ACA solution, Client shatf designate in writing
to ADP the name of one person who shall serve as ADP's prineipal desigaated contact for the Essential ACA solution {the *Client ACA
Liaison"}. Client hereby represents and warmnts to ADP that the Client ACA Linisen has, and shall at alt times have, the requisite
authotity 1o trsnsmit information, directions and instructions on behalf of Client, The Clisntl ACA Linisan also shall be deemed to have
authority lo issue, execuic, grant, or provide any epprovals (other than amendments to his Agreement), requests, potices, or other
communications required or permitied under this Agreement or sequested by ADP in conncction with the Essential ACA selution.
Chent shall designats an alteronte Chient ACA Linison n the event the prineipal Clical ACA Liaison is not available,

5. Client Instructions. In the event ADP shall have any questions refating to a particular set of facts or Client dizections, then ADP shall
request clarification from the Client ACA Liaison. The Cliest ACA Linison shall have the responsibilily to obtain answers to any such
questions or objections and ADP shiall be entitled 10 rely upon sueh snswers and to follow zny directions communicaled by the Client
ACA Linison. Clicat autirorizes ADP tu refease employce-related data to third party vendors of Client as are designoted by Client from
time fo time, ADP shall be wnder no duly to question the mensures laken or direclions provided by Clienl pursuant to any section of
this Annex E.

6. Disclelmer. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN THE SCOPE OF
SERVICES, CLIENT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ADP IS NOT THE “ADMINISTRATOR" OR HPLAN
ADMINISTRATOR" AS DEFINED IN SECTION 3(16){A) OF ERISA AND SECTION 414(g) OF THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE, RESPECTIVELY, NOR IS ADP A “FIDUCIARY” WITHIN TIE MEANING OF ERISA SECTION
321} ADP SHALL NOT EXERCISE ANY DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OR DISCRETIONARY CONTROL
RESPECTING MANAGEMENT OF ANY BENEFIT PLANS SPONSGRED OR OFFERED BY CLIENT. ADP HAS NO
DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OR DISCRETIONARY RESPONSIBILITY iN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE
CLIENT'S BENEFIT PLAN(S).

7. Implementetion Scrvices, ADP will assist Client in implementing the Essential ACA solution for the benefit of and in conjunction
with Client in aceordance with the provisions of Sections 7 and § below. ADP witi yee cormerclaily reasonnble effosts to complete the
implementation services in a timely manner.

8. Converston of Date; Requived Thmellne. Clicnt shall provide 10 ADP, such applicable Client files, databases and other informmtion
{the “Client Files™) as 1s necessary to permit the Essentisl ACA solulion o be perlormed. Clisnt must provide the Clicol Files o ADP
by November 17 of the year preceding the year in which the preparation and electronic filing of the Forms will be provided. For
purposes of clarification und example, in order fer ADF to pecform the preparation and electronic filing of the Foams in Jenuary of the
currenl fiting year, Client must provide the Client Files in accordance with the temis and conditions of this Annex, and such Client Files
rmust be accepted and converied by ADP by Diecember ¢ of the previous year. Client assusmes the sesponsibility for the Client Files 1o
be wansmitted to ADP, including, but not limited to, their coudition, content, format, usability or correctaess. Client shell perform all
Clien: Files refinement, purfication and reformalting in order for the Essentinl ACA solution fo be performed by ADP, With Client's
pre-nppraval, ADP shall be compenssted on a fime and expense basis at ADPs standord rates in effect af such time in the event ADP is
required 1o performe any such refinement, purificalion or relommatting,  Client will coeperate with ADP and provide ADP with all
necessity information and assistance required is order for ADP 10 suceessfully convent the Client Files. Client undersiands and agrees
thai i Client fails w pravide the Client Files in arder for such Cliont Files 4o be accepted and successfully converted by November 1™
in any given year, ABP will net provide the prepasation and clectronic fiting of the Forms for thit year und Clieat will net be eligible
for credit of any fees paid for the Essentiol ACA solution for that year, Client is responsible for the accureey of all Client Files and wiil
review for aceuracy the preview of the Forms prior to fifing, In the cvent that a Form 1094-C or 1695-C needs to be refiled due o an
innccurucy i the Client Files, Client will be billed for such refiling. The obligations deseribed in this Section 7 shull apply 1o ongoing
provision of Cliant Files to ADP by Client,

‘ADP Pmpnclary .';n“t.i‘(.'a:.mﬁércrﬁrlrull Am'”i.‘;ia)or Account Services
Versian 3 {07612046) £




5. Projeet Lead. Client will designate a project lead for the implenientetion of the Essentinl ACA solution and will prompily notify ADP
of the name, telephone number and goail address of such person, The Client project lead will be deemed 1o have autharty to issue,
exeewie, grant, or provide any approvals, requests, notices, or other communications required under this Annex E or requested by the
other party in conncction with the implementation of the Essential ACA solution. The praject tead will bring spproprinte
personnel/skiilsets 10 the project as needed,

10, Licensed Entlry. Notwithstanding the use in this Annex B of the word "ADP", in the cvent that ADP determines that ofl or o portion of
the Essentinl ACA solution may be subject to licensing or other regulalony requirements, such services shall be performed solely by
sch wholly owned subsidiary of Automatic Data rocessing, Inc. as shall be designated by ADP or such licensed thied party as
determined by ADP,

ADP Propncln-ry and Confidential ) ADP Major Account Services
Version 3 (070126(4) E.2




ADDENDUM
to
MAJOR ACCOUNT SERVICES ~ MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT
betwaen
ADP, LLC
and
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Addendum, made as of the ___ day of . 2016 by and between ADP, LLC ("ADP")
with its principal office at One ADP Boulavard, Roseland, New Jersey 07068 and NEW-HOPE SOLEBURY
SCHOOL DISTRICT , having a principal place of business at 180 West Bridge Street, New Hops, PA 18938
{Client"}, contains changes, modifications, revisions and additions to the Major Accourt Services — Master
Services Agreement dated of even date herewith between ADP and Client {the “Agreement™),

In consideration of the muiual covenanis contained in the Agreement and in this Addendum, and for other
good and valuable consideration, nolwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, ADP and Client
agree as follows:

1. Section 9 of ANNEX A - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the Agreement, entitied
“Governing Law”, is hereby amended by daleting "New York” and replacing it with "Pennsylvania”.

All ather terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and efiect, In the event of any
conflict between the terms and conditions of this Addendum and the terms and conditions of the Agreement,
this Addendum shall prevail. The terms defined in the Agreement and used in this Addendum shall have the
same respeclive meanings as set forth in the Agresment, unless clearly otherwise defined in this Addendurm.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum to the Agreement is hereby executed by an suthorized
representative of each party herelo as of the date first abova written.

ADP, LLC NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
By: 1 [By
1
Name: § Name - .
Title: Service Centsr DVP E %“x Title:_

" NOTE: ONLY THE SERVICE CENTER DVP OR DESIGNATED FINANGIAL EXECUTIVE OF THE
AFFECTED REGION 18 AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THIS ADDENDUM ON BEHALF OF ADP.

Addendum o MA Sarvico-Maslar Servicas Agraement 1ol
New Hope-Solabury School District ADP CONFIDENTIAL AND
101112018 PROPRIETARY




TRITON SERVICE AGENCY CONTRACT

This Service Agency Agreement (this "Contract") is made effective as of , by
and between New Hope-Solebury School District, and Triton Benefits & HR Solutions, of 1460
Route 9 North, Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095,

. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES — Implementation Support. Beginning on
, Triton Benefits & HR Solutions will begin its Implementation

Support Services to NHSD and supply a qualified Triton HR Staff Member and
dedicated support team ("Triton Resources") for the position with the skills and
educational background described as follows (collectively, the "Services"):
Implementation Support Services consisting of ADP WFN 2.0 to 10.0 knowledge and
ADP Time and Attendance systems. All project management in connection with
Triton’s Implementation Support will be tracked and updated using the Basecamp
Portal (project management). The following represents the day to day services which
may be conducted on-site or remotely:

e Payroll Analysis kick off meeting with Client
« Payroll Interview with ADP
¢ Portal Configuration
+  Security
+  Workflow
« Validation Tables
« FEarning and Deduction Set-up
« Data Conversion from prior system or payroll provider
« Quality Control from prior system or payroll provider
« Ifapplicable — Performance and Recruiting Template Configuration
¢ DBenefits Set-up (including Carrier Connection)
+ ACA and Measurability Set-up
s Reporting Set-up
o  PTO Set-up
¢ GL Setup
s Time and Attendance (TBD)
* Doc Cloud Set-up (if applicable)
e Onsite Training
e Payroll Processing {(go live date)
e Payroll Review (delivery date)




*« & 9

*Please note: the set-up, training or assistance with the implementation/training of any ADP
upgrades and enhancements (to be negotiated separately and not part of the above fee)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. — Payroll Support. Beginning on

, Triton Benefits & HR Solutions will begin its Payroll Support
Services to New Hope-Solebury School District and supply a qualified Triton HR
Staff Member and dedicated support team ("Triton Resources™) for the position with
the skills and educational background described as follows (collectively, the
"Services"). Payroll Support Services consisting of ADP WFN 2.0 to 10.0 knowledge
and ADP Time and Attendance systems. The following represents the day to day
services which may be conducted on-site or remotely:

Payroll processing & tax management using ADP Technology

New hire changes and employee maintenance that will be submitted using Citrix
Share File on a dedicated and secured site

Update employee records (address changes, pay rate changes, filing
status/exemption changes, enter/update direct deposit info)

Terminate employees within system

Wagce garnishments using ADP (child support payments, tax levy’s, etc.)
Manual checks

Import time and attendance batches into payroll system from time and attendance
system

Communicate all exceptions with Client Liaison for decisions

Pre-process payroll

Client Approval

Payroll submission

Run payroll reports

Create custom reports

Void checks

Enter disability payments/third party sick pay

Reset employee / administrator passwords

Coordinate the setup of earnings codes, deduction codes, and tax jurisdictions
Update payroll cycle and check dates

W-2 preparation and submission

Payroll Helpdesk — Including employee email correspondence

ACA support including 1094C and 1095C

Year End Bonus Processing

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES,
a. For services provided by Triton HR under this Contract, Triton HR has two pricing
options:




Sclected Service:

. Implementation Services: Fixed at $2,500 {estimated time-line 4 to 6 weeks)

. Payroll Support Services: Flat Fee at 545 per hour (hours wil] be between 20 to 25 hours per
week — Non-Pay Processing week may be less hours and on the Pay-Processing week may be
more hours but we anticipate the total pay-period to be an estimated 20-25 hours). Triton
will provide a trained resource employed by Triton HR and the necessary support and back-
up staff when necessary for a period of 6 maonths. in the event the resource needs to be
replaced, Triton will provide a trained replacement that would be approved by both parties.

a, Transfer Fee: Client is not permitted to offer any employment to Triton HR Resources
that are being provided to Client unless expressly written and consented by Triton HR.

b. Invoices will be submitted to client by Triton HR on a monthly basis, with payment
initiated by ACH in which Triton HR will expedite within 30 business days of receipt of
invoice.

c¢. Triton Hr may require initial retainer or deposit.

Optional Service:

o Client may contract Triton Hr for recruitment and screening purpose of finding qualified
permanent Payroll Administration candidates for a fee of $2500. Client will be involved in
interviewing candidates screened by Triton Hr for final review and decision.

e Client may contract Triton Hr for additional support to “Train the clients Payrofl Administrator”
for a flat fee of 545 per hour.

. Once client has hired a Payroll Administrator and training is complete. Client may contract

Triton Hr far remote support.

*Please note: the set-up, training or assistance with the implementation/iraining of any
ADP upgrades and enhancemenis (io be negotiated separately and not part of the above

Jee)

3. SERVICE PROVIDER'S REPRESENTATIONS. Triton HR represents and warrants
that Triton HR and its supplied workers have the right to perform the services under and pursuant
to this Contract without violation of obligations to others, and that Triton FIR and its supplied
workers have the right to disclose to NHSD all information transmitted to NHSD in the
performance of services under and pursuant to this Contract and Triton HR agrees that any
information submitted to NHSD, whether patentable or not, may be used fully and freely by
NHSD.

4, TERM/TERMINATION. The initial agreement is for 6 months and requires a 30 day
prior cancelation letter should the Client choose not to renew. If notification is not received, the
agreement will auto renew itself for additional one year terms. This Contract may be terminated
by either party upon 7 days written notice to the other party after the initial agreement period.
Triton would be entitled to receive the full Implementation fee should a termination oceur by
Client prior to the end of the initial period.




5. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. It is understood by the parties that Triton HR isan
independent contractor with respect to NHSD, and not an employee of NHSD. NHSD wili not
provide fringe benefits, including health insurance benefits, paid vacation, or any other employee
benefit, for the benefit of Triton HR.

6. CONFIDENTIALITY. Triton HR will not at any time or in any manner, either directly
or indirectly, use for the personal benefit of Triton HR, or divulge, disclose, or communicate in
any manner any information that is proprietary to NHSD. Triton HR will protect such
information and treat it as strictly confidential. This provision shall continue to be effective after
the termination ofthis Contract. Upon termination of this Contract, Triton HR will return to
NHSD all records, notes, documentation and other items that were used, created, or confrolied by
Triton HR during the term of this Contract.

7. INJURIES. Triton HR acknowledges Triton HR's obligation to obtain appropriate
insurance coverage for the benefit of Triton HR (and Triton HR's employees, if any). Triton HR
waives any rights to recovery from NHSD for any injuries that Triton HR (and/or Triton HR's
employees) may sustain while performing services under this Contract and that are a result of the
negligence of Triton HR or Triton HR's employees.

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties,
and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written.

9. SEVERABILITY. ITany provision of this Contract shall be held to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and
enforceable. [T a court finds that any provision of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, but
that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall
be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

10.  APPLICABLE LAW, This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of New
Jersey,

11, SIGNATURES. This Contract shall be signed on behalf of NHSD by ,
and on behalf of Triton HR by Steve Rosenthal, President.




New Hope-Solebury School District:

By:

Services Provider:
Triton Benefits & HR Services

By:

Steve Rosenthal
President




/558 -Ayinaas w/oss -Aun2ag!

Jy/ses -8uiyse) g punos| Jy/0ss] -Bunysn g punos

/088 -ueIpoIsnd y/ses -cm%oum:u_
7 :safieyd [euoiyppe pasodold 1$98J1eyd |eUOippE JULIND

_ | —
adieyD ON (00} 00€$ 000°T$ 000°TS 000°€S I4/00TS UOXIIYESSIM
ag1ey) ON 0S% 0SS 007s 00Z$ 00Z$| 24/05$ snd 0STS uswopad s3ddn
@84eyD ON 0595| 0595 00£°TS 0STTS 000'TS adieyd ON umoNeND
931eyD ON 0818 QLS 000°TS oovs 000°1S @3/eud ON umoised
981eYD ON STIS 001S$ 0STs YARS TARS 05€S UMO)SLIION
331eY) ON 0OTS! Sige[IBAR JON 00TS 001S 00S$ agieyD o ¥20y {1ouno)
a3.4ey) ON 8655 9/£S SE9'TS 865% G€9'TS s84ey) ON uo1duiqy
00SS S|qeneAE 1ON|  BIgelieAR 3ON| Ju/0STS snid ovss!  4u/SzTS snid ov9s| 44/05Ts snid 06ETS agL ASHN
| | |

055$ 14/0STS smd Sp9s y/05$ Jy/s9T$snid 18 44/0pTS snid 00LS 52z$ snd 0ESTS 4/00TS  9sealoul paIsasaEng

| | | | |

107 Bupyjied 191/53N woousse|d wAD SH w IEIE 0] wnoNpny plal4 an2|yiy

11J04d 104-1502
284eYD ON 284eyd ON adieUd ON 221eyn ON 285eyD ON 281eYyD ON iney/oss UO32I4ESSIM
a31ey) ON YA YA 00TS 001S 00TS| 44/0SS snid 0STS uswop|ad 4addn
934eyD ON, 08€S Q€15 0EVS 0€TS 0S€s vN umolend
adseyD ON §LS qes 055S GLTS 055$ vN uMOo1s110d
2gieyd ON TARS 053 SYARS GZTS 06TS SLTS UMOILSIHION
284e4D) ON YA g5 0zs YA 001¢ 01s ¥o0y [12UN0)
934eyD ON 0SvS €0ES S97'TS 0svs G97'1S 281ey) ON uolBuiqy
0SZ$ 05795 + 0665| olqeiteAe1oN|  ay/sz$snid Opy; 44/0529$ Snid 06E| 1U/STT $ SNid O0v9% agl ASHN

i ﬁ m
S/zs  AuyfoLs snid OEVS 1y/szé ay/osssnid sgp$  A4/0Ls snid 0Er$  Au/0vTS snid 00LS ay/0s$  9s2aIdUl pRIsSHBENS

_ :
101 8unjled 191/53n LWooJsse|) wAog gH ellal124eD wnoupny p1214 3138]YIv

S}1}01d-UON--150D

NOSIYYdWOD 18N SIILNIDVA

910Z/0T/0T




4f8LS 1 0ss £9°99 (424 °g' vy 85°ZE vrrY 8TTE  WrT'L9 080'C  B8TTE Ya3 L BuRysn / punos

SIS . £I78 S£'6E 05°9% 0892 Syt 099z 22508 ZET'T 0597 RISAY ALINSES g Alajes
CLYS SL6E 05°9¢ 08'9T 677 9¢ 0897 875°0¢ ZST'T 0592 ALIYNDIS B ALIAVS
ELVS .68 05'9¢ 08°8% 5v7°9% 05792 875°0¢ 7511 0597 ALMNDAS 8 ALIIWS

nfoss A £9°0¢ £5°8Z L0 182 Zr oz BLY'TY 080z 207 3SIBY SERISNY [RIPCISND
Ay 0808 89'87 €80T £T8T £5°0% L0LTY 0802 £5°0¢ SIDAYIS TVITOLSND
66'Z% €2 IE 80°67 IT'1Z 99°8¢ 7807 708’y 0807 7807 $IDIAYIS TFIQOLSND
TL 0% LS62 §5°L7 10°0¢ vT°LT TL6T 8560t 080°C T/6T SIDIAYIS TYIAOLSND
T4 0% (56T G847 10707 AN 1461 2660V 0802 TL6T SI2IAYIS TIVIQOLSMD
TL0% L9°8Z G642 10°0¢ VT LT TL6T 8660V 080°C TL6T SADAYIS TFIA0LSND
ov'Zy 08°0¢ 293¢ £8°0T LT8T £5°0Z LoL'ey 080T £5°07 SIDIAYIS IYIQCLISND
or'zw 08°0¢ 89°97 €807 LT'8T £5°07 BOLTY 080°C £5'02 SIDIAYIS IWIQOLSND
9g'et 96'8¢ 66°9¢ 09°6T £5'9C €61 SyTov 0802 0€s6T SIDIAYIS TWIAOLSND
07Ty 080¢ 89°8¢ £3°0T L£2°ge £5°02 L0LTY 0807 £5°0¢ S3DIAYIS IYIACLSND
Ov' Ty 08'0¢ 89°87 £8°0T LT8T €502 £0L°TY 0807 £5°07 $ADIAYIS TYIAOLSND
ov' ey 08'0¢ 8987 £8°07 LT°8T £5°08 0Ly 080°¢ £5°0¢ SIDIAHIS TYIGOLSND
ov'ty 08°0¢ 29°8¢ £8°07 LT°8T £5°07 VAL YAN AT 0802 €507 SAMAYIS TYIAOLSND
60°8¢ 19747 85T SLET 0v'ST S¥ET 29E'8E 0807 Sy 8T S3ITIAY3IS TVIGOLSND
St LY A4 s0zs Q7°¢T 9T 9677 66L°LY 0807 8877 SIDIAYIS IVIACLSID
205t GLTE L7 0g STZE 90°Q¢g €817 g0¥'Sh 080z £9'17 SITIAYNIS TVIAOLSND
07Ty 08708 298¢ £8°07 LT'8T £5°07 0LTF 080T €507 532(AYIS TVITOLSND

{sy a1ey (s o318y {5y 21y Aleges SINOH 212y ucndiissa(]
35d/Y2id) AlpnoH  ¥ISH/WDId) AMPOM  ASd/wDld)  Alnol £1-9T j[eRuwy  ALNCH
snid sey snid 218y snjd 238y
il Mol! | LI ENET Y [2lLus2LL00 pleEpUEIS Hmmﬁﬂm

parse8ing U



"PRINSUL [PUONIPPE UE $2 RARU 99 JSTIW DLISICT |00Y0S Anqejog-ador] mapn sdnoaf ||
WSA2 2T JO MRY PUE 9Z1S 241 uC Suipusdep su0sEaI IS0 DUT

'sers yyoad-uou 10 Jooud splacid snpy -esudisius eyeanrd B 104 s1v YITGM IDLISICT |

"BOLF0 IITUSIP U1 LM PAIRIIOTIU 3 1TMm $25) 280 papuaixge(duin .,

Sunyfy pue punos 7 usy
ISTID B PAPIRU 2R SUBIPOISOD UDY A

i

oy (81 7 1980 Mo 124 00'05TE+) 29 06EIS

o1 (83 b 1ea0 moy s2d 00°CE18+) 224 0598

= PeBIeyD aay afes) Aunows oN

LT OPITY

1077 1od 233 gocg

107 3ed 523 0578

| pRlreuD) a9 aFes) Aujjoeg oN

sror Suryan g

perenoSau aq of adreyy) efesn

P21BI0ERU 29 01 981eyD sfuen

| pasIeyD eeg efesn) Anpoeg op

Spia1 oY

2[QEITEAY 108

| (810 7 a0 oy rod 0 F05+) 204 BECS

IO 1oorog

alqejleay 10N L (511 7 Janc oy ed 00 70%+) 994 068S | boBIeyD ea g 9Bee) Aioeg oN dumpuariary sast0F
FEIEY )

SIGE[IBAY JON | (87 g 320 moy sad 067795+) 997 0659 . PRBaryD 223 afes() Ajlioeg oN Ltz 1961077
IO jeenay

, PRBaey D) 9w, o8esy Anpoeg oN

Lipqupiiayz 1addy

21B|IBAY 10N

| (S5 ¢ 1840 noy tod 00 79S+) 22,3 06€S

| PeBaryDy 224 98uwery Apoeg oN

DI 100105
deminizirayg saddn

1 (84 7 1240 dnoy 124 0670018~} 224 BOFS

; (534 71040 Moy 19d 00°05S+) 294 07ES

~ %

| PaEIRY D 294 35S A)long on

sy jooyog
Linpuzieayg taddn

1 (839 7 a0 dnoy Jad 0 001S+) 237 0753

L (81U & 3240 oy 3od 9O 0SS+) 29 0FES

; pRBaRyD 304 28esy) ANoeg oN

WAL JOOYRE BIRDIA

- (80 f 1940 INOY 356 QOO TS 25 (LS

| (834 7 19n0 moy 1od 00" S/ 5+) 234 08FS

( PRErD 904 28es Aliloeg oN

Wil Jooos yS1Ey

2w SAAOHD YAHE

G Tiy

ALINOSINOD ingajog-adogr san

D9EIRAY JON parLOgaU 2q 0] a5IRYD) afesn | PRBIRYD) 337 2Besr) Aoz oN UBITY
| (3T + 1240 oY Tod 757 1S +) 384 0F9S | (81 ¢ 1on0 anoy dad 00798 +) 29 06CS . PeBIeyD 23 2fesy Anjioeg oN NEIEIE)
SIQR[IRAY JON SIQE[IBAY 10N S[AB[IBAY 10N Lapdgry
2[qR](BAY 10N] s1gE[(eAY 10N LIODISSD]TY
| paB1eyDy as ] efes) Aijioeg oN
HISSHHP F $25IVY D — BS[} 2J5UIG B3, UGISSIUNE ON-28[] B]EHIS =
vere SdIOHD

pietEr ‘W«.N;Q QMN@
ALINOIWIWGD dmgajos-adozr mapng

AEITIOVA

SO0T "§E yoaopy pasiaay

e B DURUIIDITY

$22.7 233 Ao

LOMELSIA TOOHOS A¥NgG=2705-340H AMIN

B J0 paanbal 51 10101 000 00073 eouannen0 12d 0oo‘n001 S 1SER] 1R JO 20UBmSy],
ALLND3S 10] 1500 § 4250 12 RIS [TUOIPPE annbal ApwW 1181 004G UL
0025 KInqe10$-2doY man UM pIRoot suouezIuedio aie sdnots Lrunuiwo)

(wmmiuiw moy ) uostad SunyBy pue punos e 1oy sSiwye moy 12d g0 pEE © St 2all PapIBU §] LOSIS
BN 2qNOP 1T PRI 9Q |1m SPUSX@ds PUL SABPICH WNWIUIL IN0Y § 241 JeYe PagauyD aq |k ug1polsna sad anoy sad ) ¢Eg 30 28] [BIDO

T



